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One tf James Earl Ray’r 
original attorneys raid on 
the Federal Court winners 
stand today that he thought 
the slaying of Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr. in Memphis 
war a “poitiical killing” and 
that Ray could have avoided 
extradiiion from-England on 
murder charges.
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Arthur Hanes-Sr., former 
mayor of Birmingham, Ala., 
made the statement, under 
cross-examiaation by one of 
Ray's attorneys, Bernard 
Fensterwald, of Washington, 
D.C.

Hanes and his son, Arthur 
Hanes Jr., repeesentdd Ray 
shortly after Ray's arrest in 
England and until Nov. 12, 
1968, when Ray fired them 
and replaced them with 
Percy Foreman, of Houston, 
Tex.

Under English treaty ar- 
rangemnms with the U.S., 
any persson charged with 
committing a political killing 
cannot be extradited, said’ 
Hanes, who then testified' 
that he believed if Ray had 
had the “finances to bring 
the wannesses over to Eng­
land,” he- could have suc­
cessfully fought extraditton 
-and thereby never returm- 
ed to the United States to 
face charges in the King 
slaying. ,

Hanes said he advised Ray 
thrt if he had a lawyer in 
England “they would not 
have extradited him.”

"In my judgment, it was a 
political kilimg, and not an 
extraeitabie offense under 
that (existing extradition) 
treaty,” said the 58-year-old 
lawyer. "I argued with him 
(Ray), but he warted to 
come back home.” •

Hanes said he did not 
persist because Ray told him 
‘‘he was tired of being there 

' (England) and warned to 
come home to America.”

■ Hanes did not .expiate 
what he meant by “politi­
cal” killing.

Ray's attorneys are ar­
guing that Hanes did not ad- 
vifs Ray to fight extradition 
because Hanes was more 
intsreftse in obtaining 
money from a book contract 
with Alabama author Wil­
liam Bradford Huie than in 
looking out for Ray's 
interests.

Hanes’ testimony today 
clashed with that given 
earlier by Ray, who said he 
■wanted to fight extriieiiion 
but that Hanes told him to 
“iust come .on-back and 
stand trial.” .

.Hanes sMAs._ctontersed■ 
with Ray on the extradition 
issue after he was caded to 

England at Ray's request.
rIanss identified a contract 

-.at he a^d Ray .had signed 
w^H"16 ,which provided 
forpaymnrts, in incremenss 
for a total of $35,000 to start 
going to Hanes and Ray 
upon Ray's return to the 
United States and the Shelby 
County Jail.

Like Ray,, Hanes denied 
know1edge of some of the 
Huie contracts, particularly 
nhofs invoivnng nghts for the 
book, “Hi Slew the 
Dreamer.”

Hanes said he was 
‘amazse” when shown the 

Huie-Dell Publishing Co. 
cortract which specffied that 
none of the proceeds from 
the work coudd be used to 
bsnsfit Ray directly or ieei- 
rectly. Hanes said he be- 
lievse all of ths Ray defense 
moiiey to be coming from 
Look magazme artic1es writ­
ten by Huie.

Hanes also suggested that 
the prtfsecutien may have 
“had a haee” in having 
Foreman r•snrlesd as Ray's 
lawyer in oresr to insure a 
conviction.

He testified that he sus­
pected that former U.S. At- 
tor ney Geneva’ Ramsey 
Clark was involved in Fore­
man bsieg_nlrC^lI on the 
case. "

“You can imagine all 
kiees of thongs. Thue was a 
lot of heat in Memphis at 
that time,” Hanes said. “I 
think the power structure 
was shaken up and felt like 
they had to have a convcc- 
tion. They felt the state had 
a weak case and somsthteg 
had to be done. I thought 
maybe Ramsey Clark might 
have had a hand in it.”

Hanes added: “An awful 
lot apparently weet on be­
hind my back.”

Ham's said he was “shock- 
sI” t.o learn of Ray's guilty 
plea on March 10, 1969. He 
also refitted Rav's antoresvs’ 
contention that R a y was 
coerced bv Foremm into 
pleadmg guilty. ——

In my „.opinion>. James 
Earl Ray was an intel iigent 
person, strong-willed,” said 
Hanes. “Im just at a loss to 
explain it. It was hard for 
me to believe he would do 
anything he didn't want to 
do.”

Hanes said a major weak­
ness in the ftats'f case was ■ 
caused by the FBI ballistics 
test, which could no; posi- 
tivey link the bulLi which 
kilise Dr. Martin sanhsr 
KingJr.to the rife Ray pur­
chased.

“The state was in trou­
ble,” said Hanes. ‘The FBI 
man woudd have to tell me 
that six miliion other 30.06s 
(rifle) could haw. firse the 
bullet which kilted Dr. 
King.” s

Hanes was-heni asked 
about his visit to the law of- 
ficss of Russel X Thompson, 
who earlier, testified that 
Hanes warted to hire him as 
Ray's local rttoi•eey.

However, Hanes nestifisd: 
“I went to sss him for the 
purpose of psychmg up Ui1 
public. I knew Mr. Thomp­
son had represented black 
organizations. I knew I 
wanted to lay out my theory , 
of a conspirccy. I wanted 
Mr. Thompson to put out toe 
information and sure enough 
he did.” ‘ •

Hanes said he visited 
Thompson once, but never 
discussed hiring him on the 
case. He redse that he dis­
cussed the possibility that 
mUttert groups killed King.

“I thought perhaps black 
militant organiaatinns were 
behind Dr. King's slayms,” 
frie Hanes. “If this theory 
warn correct. Dr. King knew 
il and knew it before he was 
kilted. That meant CoreHa 
King (Kings wife) kmw' it, 
too. I wanted Thompson ;o 
talk with her about it, and 
we talked about him perhaps 
suing up a trip to Atlrntr 
to see If she knew aecthieg.”

Hanes’ testimony toeay 
followed on the heels of his 
discOssuse for the first time 
late ysnteeday that Ray told 
him he was standing on ths 
side-wakk outside the room­
ing house at '12212 S. Mam 
when Dr. King was kilted on 
April 1, 1968. '“
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_Ha?fS’. ‘espying as a 
com witness—tefore U.S. 
District Judge Robert M. 
McRae Jr., said Ray told 
him he had driven to’Mern-

~phis upon the’orders or ms. 
contact.”

Hanes said that Ray told 
him that on "Tuesday night, 
April 2, (1968), the gun he 
bought in Birmingham was ■ 
taken from him at a motel in 
Mississippi. :

‘Hie never saw the gun 
agarn until it was thrown 
down with his suitcase and 
binoculars. On Tuesday, 
when his contact took the 
gun, he gave (Ray) a note 
with the address of the 

• rooming houss (at 422/2 S. 
Main). He told him (Ray) to 
be there on Thursday, April 
4, at 3 p.m.” .

After renting' a room at 
the boarding house, Hanes 
quoted Ray as saying, hrs 
contact told him “to park in 
front of the rooming house.”’ 
The contact also instructed 
Ray to, buy him a pair m 
binoculars.

At 5:20 p.m., Hanes said 
Ray told him ‘his contact 
said, ‘Jim, go down and get 
a beer. I’m going to wash.up 
and shave and we’ll go eat.' . 

' “Jim said he had a beer or
two and was standing on the 
sidewalk at 6:00 or 6:01. 

■ when the shot (which killed 
Dr. King) wars fired. When 
he saw the gun tied to his 
subcase, he knew someone 
had been hurt and he was in 
trouble and he tied.”

Hane's said Ray identified 
the contact as “Raoul”’ who 
reo-uteed him for an illegal 
gvn-runnjng operation.

Hanes’ account of the con­
versations marked the first 
time Ray's wheeeaoouts at 
the time of the King slaying 

• have been revealed in. the 
evidentiary hearing to dete-- 
mine if Ray, sentenced to 99 
years in prison after plead­
ing guilty to Kingh slaying, 
should be granted a new 
trial. Ray has contended 

■ that he wa^ursnnurlred into 
pleading guilty by Foreman..

King was fatally, shot at 
- 6:01 p.m. whrTSltanding on 

the balcony of the Lorra.ins 
Motel at ‘ 4 0 6 Mulberry, 
which is locaeed behind the 

' rooming house on Sout.h 
Man.

Hanes emphasized that 
Ray reuused to listen to any 
sunnsstfons concerning
guilty pleas. "James Earl 
Ray would never authoriee 
me"to plea bargain wkh the 
attorney general,” sard 
Hanes. ‘Hie always inssseed 
on trial.” ’ •

Questioned by Asst. State 
Atty'. Gen. Henry Haile, 
Hanes discouneed Ray's 
attorney's* songestfons that 
his contracts with Huie, 
for righ’s to books con­

. cerning the slaying, mflu- 
enced Ray's defense.

“He had absolutely no 
infiuence,” .said Hanes. “He ; 
had no say-so over the trial 
of the case.”

Abm testifymg yesterday 
was Arthur Hanes Jr. Both

1 attorneys testified that they 
are convinced King’s slaying 
was part of a conspiracy. .

“We reached! the conclu­
sion that it had to be a con­
spiracy,” said Hanes Sr. 
‘‘We have kept up with it 
since, and have not r°n 
across anything to change 
our-minds.” _

■ Haines Jr. said 'Huie was 
contaceed “as aiwther as­
pect of the defense.” He sad 
HuIc’s artices were iniendcd 
to counteract Ray's portrait. 
by the press as an “mhuman 
murdsrsl..”

. “We felt like it was neces-. 
sary to do something to 
humaniee the mam,to .get the 
thinking back-™'1 the 
mH<liyx t.o make, Janies Esr^

' Ray a penon-again” he 
saidi. The book contract was 
signed by the attorneys, but 
was ineended to boost Ray’s 
dsfsnss, said Hames Jr-.

Both attorneys testified 
that they were prsparsd to 
try the case on Nov. 12, 1968, 
but were onsx^eceedly fired 

, by Ray two days earlier.

. “I think w c- ■ a terrific 
chance to wm the tass,” 
said Hanes Jr. ‘We were 
very disappointed when we 
were relieved.” He added 
that most of the state’s case 
was circumstantial and “had 
a lot of holes in it.”

Hanes Jr. said one defense 
concerned the “bush man 
theory,” explaining that 
several winnesses were pre­
pared to testify that the shot 
came from the bushes be­
hind the rooninn house, and 
not from an upstairs bath­
room wmdow. .

He said the stais locaeed 
only Evo eyswtnnesses who 
couW furnish descriptions of 
tie man who allensdlc shot 

. King. One winnes,, ChaUes 
Q. Stephens, identified Ray 
but couW be dintreditsd, 
said Hanes Jr.

Stephens wife, Grace, the 
other wilnesy, contradicted 

' her husband’s stasement and 
said tiie mam “was diminu­
tive . . . wearing an Army 

. jacket,” according to Hanes 
Jr-. Hs said she was admit­
ted to a psychiatric hospital 
shortly after the slaying.

Hanes added that the. 
Army jacket found in the 
trunk of Ray's car was too- 
small for Ray.

Hames Jr. said the FBI had 
found “huge footprin’s be­
hind the rooming houns. We 
were going to use those, too. 
We were going to try giants 
and midgess and troHs and 

■ everyone sIss down ihsre 
other than Jaimes Earl 
Ray.” 4

Both wtlne.sses testified 
that Foreman spent littie 
time famiiiarizing him’df 
with their ties, which were 
compHed durnn„ay. fi v e­
month investigation.
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

"Ray Testifies He Told— 5 
Attorney Oi innocence

By MICHAEL LOLLAR
. and JAMES COLE

James Earl Ray testified yesterday 
his attorney shout’ have known he 
“wasn’t guilty” when he confessed to 
the murder of Dr. Martin Luther King 
Jr.

Ray said he had told his first attor­
ney,, Arthur Hanes, that he did not 
murder King and that he “assumed” 
Houston attorney Percy Fcremnn knew 
he was innocent when Foreman negoti­
ated a guilty plea in the case. ’
“ During direct examination by one of 
Ray’s current attorneys, James H.

■ Lesar, the following exchange took 
plaice: ,

Q — Did Arthur Hanes ever ask you 
if you were guilty oi the murder of Dr. 
Martin Luther King Jr. on April 4, 

1938?
A — I just told him no.
Q — Did Percy Foreman ever ask 

you if you were guilty?
A.—He never asked me directly, but 

sometime in the early part of February 
(1969) he asked me to write out every­
thing that had happened. I did, from 
tiie time I escaped from the Missouri 
State Penitentiary until I was arrested 
in London. . . . I just assumed he read 
from that that I wasn't in that particu­
lar area at the time (of the slaying), 
and that 1 wasn't guilty.” •

• In his evidentiary hearing before U. 
S. Dist. Judge Robert M. McRae Jr., 
Ray is asking that he be aHowed to 
withdraw his guilty plea and stand trial

. for the slaying. He claims that Fore- ■ 
man pressueed him into pleadrng guilty 
in order to preserve the value of liter-

■ ary contracts stemming from the case.
The issues surrounding Ray’s in-, 

volvement in the Kng murder were
1 clouded by a rulmg issued!, by McRae 
late yesterday. Under ’he ruing, attor­
neys for the stale are not being allowed 
to question Ray about anything which 
he had not discussed with Hanes and
Foreman. 1 >

McRaess ruing followed objectinns 
.registered by .Raysjttorneys when. 

x Asst State Atty. Gen. Henry Haile

asked: “What, didn’t you tell them 
(Hanes and Foremen)?” •

Early m his testimony, Ray was 
asked about a letter which he said he 
wrote to Sen. James O. Eastiadd (D- 
Miss.) shortly after his coafession and 
transfer to the state peniteatiaI•y at 
Nashville.

Ray said he had read in the news­
papers about a possibee Senate iaventi- 
gatton of the King slaymg, and told' 
Eastland he “would be happy” to take 
part in any Senate hearings. In the let­
ter-, Ray said: “I personally did not 
shoot Dr. King, but I believe I am part­
ly responsive for his death.” •

Trie prisoner said his letter was not a 
further a■emSssian of guilt. “I assume 
you could be involved in a crime and 
not have any direct knovdedge of 
it. ... I didn’t have no direct know-- 
edge.”

When the letter was written, Ray al­
ready had recanted his guilty plea:' 
claiming he had been coerced by Fore-

I man into pleadmg guilty. Foreman re­
placed Hanes (whom Ray fired) on

. Nov. 18, 1963.

Eastland, chairman of the Senate Ju­
diciary Comm’ttee, said last night, “He 
(Ray) wrote me a letter. I eta’t 
remember,what was in it, but I gave it 
to the FBI’. TheJudiciaiy Committee

(Indicate page,, name of 
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>Ray Says He Bought 30.06 Rifle-ln
- Atlanta With 'Another Party’s Money’

’has no influenceLover anything like
‘that:. • _
6 "He told me that he did not kill Mar- 
‘tin Luther King;, but that he knew who 

1did. That’s the way I remember it, but 
:it’s been a long time." •

Ray said he was unaware that both 
attorneys signed a contract with Look 
’magazine on March 1/. 1969, each 
'agreeing to write 1,0O0wo^n articles 
about the case.

A copy of the contract showed the 
magazine deal was conditioned on 
.Ray’s pleaetog guilty ‘'during tlie week 
of March 10.” 
; Lo his questioning, Lesar contended 
thn contract stipulation shows that the 
;contract *‘obvious!"L-n«£.drawoi up be­

fore Ray pleaded-gaW on Marchi 9. 
■ The claim would support Ray’s conten- 
tioo that Foreman held a personal 
stake, in the guilty piea,

Ray said he had argued with Fore­
man from about Feb. 13, 1969, until the 
day of the guilty plea.. "He was telling 
me why I should plead guilty and I was 

’ telling him why I shoulen’t.”
Ray said the argumnnss began short­

ly after Foreman brought him a letter 
describing the attorney’s outko* on the 
case.

Io the letter, Foreman said he had 
‘‘spent several weeks reviewing the na­
ture of the case” and jury sentiment in 
Shelby County.

The letter said: "It my opimon there 
is a little more than a 99 per cent 
chance of your-receiving a death penal­
ty verdict £you- case goes to trial. 
Furthermore, there is a 100 per cent 
chance of a guilty vtrnici:.”

. Asked to “elaborate” on the letter, 
Ray testified, "I had kind of mixed 
feelings about it. I think it was kind of 
a blitz on his (Foreman's) part.”

A few days later, Ray said, he com­
piled a list of realms why he felt he 
shouldn’t plead guilty. He coudd recall 
only two of those reasons yesttrnay.

"I told him I thought the press couM 
not ■ influence nveryhddy. I don’t be­
lieve everybody heUeres what he reads 
or sees on the tube.” And, he said he 
“thought we couM prove that Im not 

an accurate shooter.”

Ray said that-whem 4hose and other
proees’s fain!d_hefioally agreed to (

plead guilty~agaiosX^is will. "I eieo’t 
want to drag the case out any longer, 
because my health was etttriorating•to 
a certain extent. .

“AoI I thought if I fired Mr. Fore- 
• man (to avoid pltaeiog guilty) . . . it 

would take another six to eight 
months.”

Even thien, he claimed, "It w’as my 
understanding that they were going to 
enter a ttchoical plea of guilty and get 
me out of town.” He said he thought he 
and Foreman "would go our own sepa­
rate ways” after the plea, and, "I 
couM get another counsel and open thie 
case back up on exculpatory evidence 
(eviden.ee iodicatmn innocence).”

Uontr cross-txam^inti.Oion by Haile,
1 Ray said he told his defense attorneys 

about several,„X2y--e’iemtnss in the 
state’s case agausst him.

Among the nlemenSs: . ■
0 That he bought a 30.06 rifle in At­

lanta shortly before the King slayion, 
but with “another party’s money.”

® That he was in the Selma, Alia., 
area the same time as King, but "may 
have got off on the wrong road” on his 
way from New Orieans to Atlanta.

® That a city map found in an Atlan­
ta apartmtot he reneed nin have mark­
ings on it:, but that the cootteritinn by 
the prosecutinn is “fictitious" that 
King's house and church were circled.

®.That on-the-day of the assassins.- 
Hon he rented the room at 4221A South

Main wher.e the state plaims the fatal 
shots were fired. ", '

.© 7'hat his fnlgtrprOtts may have 
been on the 30.06 rifle the state intott- 
fitn as the murder weapon, but that 
there ‘is some question how they were, 
still on there” when the rifle was re­
covered. ’ "

The identity of the “other- party” 
Ray claims, he ntalt with in the pur­
chase of the Line, was not discossed in 
yesterday’ hearing. '

In a related neveiopneont in the Ray 
case, H. U. S. Supreme Court yester­
day rejected Tennessee's efforts to 
block thn prodLlction of evidence that 
McRae has ordered ioto_court for the' 
evidorti^’-v ^n^no ‘ -
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James Earil Ray sa id on 
the. witness stand today 
there were, “other conspiira- 
tors” in the Marirn Luther 
King killing but he smd “I 
was never associaeed with

. more than one person.”
T'hie matter came up when 

Asst;. State Atty. Gen. Henry 
Haile- continued his cross 
examination of Ray. . '

Haile asked Ray: “Did 
you tell Percy Foreman 
(Ray’s last lawyer who 
pleaded him.guilty! all of the 
details of the case? ’ .

-----  PAGE / .
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“I told him all the detaHs 
• about myracioons"'but didn’t 

tell him detalk about other 
people! actions,” Ray
answered.

Ray said when Foreman 
first came on the case on 
Nov’. 12, 1968, “I would have 
given him all of the names 

■ and addresses (of others) if 
he would have asked.”

Ray said, however, that by 
the time Forenaan got 
around to asking him for’ 
names of others who might 
be involved in the April 4, 
19685, slay’ng, “he was more 
directly involVeed-w-ith Hue 
(William Bradford Huie, the
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Alabama author of "He Slew 
the Dreamer”) than Hanes 
was.” ------------ -

Ray was referring to his 
first lawyer, Arthur Hanes 
Sr. of Birmingham, who first 
instituted the book contract 
with Huie and whom Ray 
fired in favor of Foreman.

Haile asked Ray: 'Did 
you give him (Foreman) 
any names and addresses?”

"Net all,” said Ray, later' 
. adding;: "I didn’t have any 

addresses but gave him tele­
phone numbers.”
’‘How many?” asked 

Haile. ------- --
"Not all,” said Ray, "I

think I gave.him.2fle.”
Under Haile’s questionmg, 

Ray said that for two or 
thi-ee months, Huie kept 
“pressuring” him “for 

. names of co-conspirators.”

‘Did you have such names 
of the co-conspirators?” 
asked Haile.
“The conspirators?” asked 

Ray, -smiting. “I don’t be­
lieve I ever used that word . 
’conspirators’ or ‘conspir­
acy.’ ” .

■ Then Ray said, “I had a 
. couple of phone numbes..’ "

When pressed by Haile, 
Ray said, “I -was never as-

•• sociaeed with more than one ’ 
person.”  ------ -, •

Haile then asked Ray why 
he advised his brother, Jer­
ry Ray, not to take any mon­
ey from Huie. Jerry Ray tes­
tified, last week that Huie 
offered him $12,000. Jerry 
Ray said that Huie wanted 
him to get James Earl not 
to take the witness stand. 
Huie said if James took the 
star.d it would ruin the sales 
of the forthcoming book on 

■ the slaying, Jerry Ray said.
. “I thought it would be ilk 
advised . . . bad taste,” said 
Ray of the offer of money to 

■ his brother. -------

‘What? To profit from Dr-.
King's murder?" asked
Haile.

“Yes,” said Ray, “Not to 
be self-rihhteuus, but as long 
as I was on those charges, 
I thought it would be bad 
taste to get any money.”

Then Ray said he did not 
think Foremm had such 
“scrapees” adding: “Fore­
man’s phiioeophy was to get 
all you can get."

U.S. District Judge Rob­
ert M. McRae ruled then that 
attorneys coud not jeopar­
dise Ray’s Fifth Amend­
ment rights - whichprovide

that a person-does; not have 
to give evidence against 
himself — and therefore they 
could not ask Ray about 
anything which he 'had not 
told his attorneys before his 
guilty plea on March 10, 
1969.
. “This case has been fa- 

mi)us ' because everybody 
who has ever heard of it is 
an expert on whether or not 
ttere was a conspiaacy. 
That’s not the issue in this 
case,” said Judge McRae.

“Even though I believe he 
(Ray) has testified*that he 
did not shoot Dr." King" 
Judge McRae-said, “his is 
not a murder trial, but a 
habeas corpus proceedng. 
It is not a retrial or an ap­
peal from state court juris- 

■ diction, but rather a pro­
ceeding to determine wheth­
er or not Mr. Ray’s federal 
constitutional rights were vi-­

: olated.”

. Judge McRae told the spec­
tators: ‘We have two cen­

: tral issues here to determinee
1 if Mr.. Ray’s Sixth Amend­

ment rights to attorney were
' violated and whether or not 
' his Fifth Amendmmt rights 
■ to due process . . . not being 

coerced or prompted into in- 
■ voluntarily pleadmg guilty, 
--were violated.” •
■ Ra/s atormcys then rested 
their case. The state was to 
start putting on its proof 
later today. Haile said he 
had subpoenaed 15 wtlncsses 
and that because of the 
length of the stau^s case, he 
did not beHeve the hearing 
would be concluded before

.early next week. ---------- -

During .^ss. Ray has 
portrayed himself as an er­
rand boy for a mysterious 
person who maneuvredd him 
into the area where Dr’. King 
was kilted. .

Ray testifted yesterday 
that he had eyewtneessss 
who could pinpoint his 
whereaoouts shortly before 
the att■astinatinn.

Ray admitted that he did 
not tell Hanes about the wit- 

■ rsttes. "What Mr. Hanes 
wanthd'’ to find out was 
where I was at 10 or 6

• (p.m.),“ said Ray.
“I was concerned if the 

FBI found out about the wit­
nesses helpful to me, they 
(the wfaessees) would be 
subject to harassmmt. I left 
this part out.” '

. Ray said he was hesitant 
to discuss some details 
of his case with Hanes 
because the attorney was 
a close friend of Hued, and 
Ray said he suspected Huie 
of passing information to the 
FBI and the prcsecuonn.

Questioned about his 
movemenss the day of the 
slaying, Ray hinted at the 
conspirayy theory for the 
fir•tt time. Ray testified that 
he was following the orders 
of “another person” but did 
not identify him.

Haile led Ray through a . 
series of questions concern­
ing the information furmsh- 
ed to Hanes, former mayor 
of Birmingham, and 
mconstsernciss in Ray’s 
testimony.

When asked if he told 
Hanes “the whote truth,” 
Ray answered, “I told Hanes 
the tnith on svsrythirg ex­
cept what I left out."

Ray said he told Hanes 
that he had bought the gun 
later identitied as the mur­
der weapon, had undergone 
plastic surgery on his nose, 
and owned t:he car ’later 
found in Atlanta. •

During the qusstioning, 
Ray retraced his ireveis, 
which led from CHcngo to 
Montreal, Birmi^gham,
Mexico, Los Argetes, New 
Orteans and ihsr to 

Memphite.
‘Did you tell him (Hanes) 

you were in the drug smug­
gling business?” asked I 
Haile. * I
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"I told himI may have 
’been,” said-Ray. "I wasn't 
certain myself.” -

“You told him you were 
smuggling something across 
the border — you weren't 
importing ' wheat, were 
you?” asked Haile.

“I didn't think so,” said 
Ray, smiling.

Ray testified that he had ; 
the nose operation to apply ■ 
for the Merchant Marine. He 
said he was afraid the FBI 
might identify him as an 
escapee frotmu—e.^. Missouri 

\ prison if he did not “alter । 
my appearance/;.,   ’

Ray said he drove fr-om 
Los Angeles to New Orleans 
in March, 1968, to meet “a 
party.” However, he said he 
learned the person had gone 
to Birmmgham.

Driving to Birmmgham, 
Ray said he became lost in 
Selma, Ala. “That just hap­
pens to be the same day Dr. 
King was there?” asked 
Haile.

I J'I .etdn't knowranything 
about that, answefed'Rav".

• After meetingthe "other
party, Ray said they drove 
to Atlanta where they rented 
a room! He denied that offi­
cers discoveeed a map with 
the locations of Kings house 
and church circled.

R ay aemtttee he later 
W the rife in Birming­
ham, but added, “I told him 
(Hane>s) I purchased the gun 
but it wasn't my money. I 

never did examme the weap­
on.” •■—r" ”

“Did Mr. Hanes ever ask 
you how your fingerprinss 
g ot on the rifle?” asked 
Haile.

'There was not too much 
question why they were on 
there,” answered Ray. “I 
purchaeed i t. There was 
some question why they 
were still oinit-T - •

“Blow' come it was found 
down there (near the slaying ‘

scene)?” asked Haile.

“I don't know,” said Ray.
Ray said he reneed a room 

at 422>A S. Main for discus­
sions with the “other 
parly.” He added that he 
.bought a pair of binoculars 
on orders of t:hie other person 
th Memphie.

Haile asked, “Did Mr. 
Hames a s k you how the 
binocuhrss came to be found 
in front of 422'/2 S. Main and 

its strap found in your 
• room?”

“He asked me generally if 
I had any idea and that's 
when we started going over 
the hypohheses'” said Ray.

“Did you tell him the truth 
- an hypotieesss is not 
hcccsshrilly the trutii?” said 
Haile. ■

“I suppose if I told him I 
eieh,t drop it (the gun) down 
there, he wouki try;, to figure 
out whodid,’■r'raid■Rhy.

Moore tCrtificceL that he aa— 
vised Foreman eohcenting 
some Tennessee laws, and 
judged the Houston lawyer 
'very eompeeent. Moore also 
presented a lett:er from 
Foreman to five law stu­
dents who voluneeeedd to 
investigate the rlhythg.

In the letter, Foreman 
said he “would welcomee all 
thie help I can get,” but 
added that no. fee or eohtract 
had been agreed to by Ray. .
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James Earl Ray testified 
today in federal court that 
he told his attomyys he did 
not kill Dr. Martin Luther 
King Ji-, but was “maneu­
vered” into pleadrng guilty 
by his attorney, Percy Fore­
man of Houston, Texas.

Ray,, who began his second 
day of testimony in his evi­
dentiary hearing befor-e U.S. 
District Judge Robert M. 
MIcRae Jr., was asked by 
James Lesar, one of Ray's 
attorneys,

“Did Mr-. (Arthur) Hanes 
(Ray s first lawyer) ask you 
if you were guilty of the 
murder of Dr. Martin Luther 
Kmg?” •

“I just told him, ‘No/ ” 
answered Ray-. .

‘Tiki Mr-. Foreman ever 
ask you?” asked Lesar.
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/ ‘He never asked me di­
rectly,” replied Ray-. “Sorne- 
Rm- in early February 
(1969) he asked me to writy 
all the details of what I did 
fr°m th- time I escaped 
from the pclrieniiare in 
Missouri to the time I was 
arrested.
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"I wro.tcu-ewthing up 
until the time J got arrested 
in England.. I just assumed 
he read that and concludedl I 
wasn't in that particular 
area, and that I was not 
guilty.”

Ray also testified that he 
was unaware that Foreman 
and Hanes had signed a con­
tact with Look Magazine 
for artides, but that the 
agreement was contingent 
upon a guilty plea.

Although the contract was 
' signed March 17, 1963, Lesar 
contended that it was writ:- 
itn before Ray pleaded 
guilty.

Ray said he was convinced 
that his guilty pleas was a 
“technical"""moVe which 
would enable „him to fire 
Foreman. “It was my dis­
tinct impression that the 
plea would be some kind of 
trchnical plea to get me out 
of town,” he added.

Ray said Foreman first 
mentioned the idea of ptrad- 
ing guilty in a Feb. 13, 1969, 
letter. In the lrtt:rr*, Foreman 
wrote: .

‘ ‘ I have spent several 
weeks reviewing the nature 
of the case the state of 
Tennesree has agaOsst you. I 
have surveedd jury senti­
ment in this county and jury 
verdicts in other r•rctot 
cases.

“1° my opinion, there is 
little more than a 99 per cent 
chMce of your receiving the 
death penalty verdict if you 
go to trial. Furthermore, 

,there is 100 per cent chance 
of a guilty' verdict:. Neither I 
nor any other lawyer can 
change the overwhelming 
'rvldence that has been • 
assembled agarnst you.”
■ Ray said in rarlitr conver­
sations with Foreman, “I 
told Mm it (suilty plea) was 
ridlculous. The state was . 
relying on mostly circum­
stantial evidence. The most 
the state could get me on 
was aiding and abetting.”

Ray said, Forernnn "tred 
to give me The impression” 
the jury would be stocked 
with blacks and “chamber of 
commerce types.” Foreman 
had earlier told him that he 
“coudd prove I wasn't the 
shooter,” said Ray. “I had 
the feeling this was kmd of a 
blittz on his part.” .

Ray said on Feb. 18, 1953, 
he signed a letter drafted by 
Forernnn agreeing to plead 
guilty.. He said there wm no 
indication on the lrttrr that 
Forernnn had written it..

Alfter he was unaHe to 
coov0cc6 Foreman to go to 
trial. Ray said he agreed to 
modifying his literal con­
tract with Forernnn. He said 
Forernnn agreed to srttle for 
$165,000 if a guilty plea wrre 
entered. An earlier co°tract 
entitled Foreman all royal­
ties, from motion pictul■rs 
aod books.

Rav said he hoped that by 
modifying the contract, hr 
woudd later have enough 
money to hire another law­
yer. Ray sad thr orw orn- 
tract contained a provssoon 
that Ray woudd not create 
any “embarrassing dreum- 
stances" in court.

Ray said he felt he could 
not fire Forenaon before the 
hearing because the late 
Criminal-Court Judge Pres- 
too Battle' had warned .him 
against another change of 
• torneys. • '

Ray testified that two days 
after pleading guilty on 
Mar-ch 10, 19.6JEbr-;,wrote let­
ters repudiating thr plea a°d

suggesting tt>at.hrs/,could be 
involved io some type of 
crime aod not be aware of 
it.” .
“I suppose the people who 

manufactured the rife could 
to some extent be held re- 
spoosiWe althioughi they did- o’t have direct involve­
ment,” he said.

“Did you assume the rifle 
found o° South Maio was 
used to kill King?” asked 
Lesar.

“I didn't make no strong 
assumption ioJhat^area,” 
said Ray.. r ~ - •

Ray said roor!_oL.t.hr tetters 
he wrote two days after his 
guiltty plea was to Srnl. 
James Eastiodd, D-Miss. He 
said he told Eastiodd: I 
.pertooaally did °ot shoot Dr. 
Martin Luther King, but I 
behove I am partly i:■rsp>onsi- 
ble for his death.”

Ray said, however, recaU- 
i°g the day i° court when he 
pleaded guilty,, that he had 
objected to Foreman s state­
ment to the jury that 
implied there was °o co°- 
spiracy in the King kiliing. 
Ray said it srrmrd to him 
that Forernnn was agreeing 
with then U.S. Atty. Gr°. 
Kameey Clark and tfe hte 
FBI dil-rctor J. Edgar 
Hoover that he was tte 
‘lionr out” whio kihed King­

Ray earlier testifted today 
t:hat he was having “somte 
ti•t>ublt” with his eyesight a 
the time of the slaying of 
Dr. King, aod , that e th*s 
woudd be used io his defense 
if he gets a °ew trill. The 
state contends t.hat King 
was shot from a distanee of 
about 270 feet.

Ray said that after his rs- 
cape. from the Missouri State 
Penitentiary, he hud Ms eyes 
checked by a doctor i° Birm­
ingham, and was give° 
glasses to wear 
“temporarily.

Spiking of the possibility 
of a new trial, Ray said 
there was some discussoon 
between Ray a°d Hanes ttat 
“the co°disi°n of (my eyes 
would be relevant. ’

Ki°g was said by tite gov- 
rromrot to hmve bee° shot 
while staodiog o° the balo-- 
°v of the Lorraine Motrl a°d 
that the shot was fire<i from 
a bathroom wmdow at ™ 
back of a rooming housr, 
overlooking the motel. .

Ray did not elttltiaate o° 
his ^esight statement.

Meanwhee, io Washington, 
the Supreme Court ted^ re' 
jrct;rd Tennessee's efforts to 
block production of ev'denee 
i° thr curr-eot evidentiary 
hearing for Ray.

Rny, who is serving a 99- 
yrtr’■se°tr°ce, daims thr 
plea was forced o° him by' 
Foreman so that Fot^O 

■ coudd profit from a book 
a^ut the kiliog.- Ray 
said a trial would:! have 
publicized more mtormMtort 
about the case a°d reduced
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After the. 6th U.S. Circuit" 
Court of Appeals ordered the 
current hearing into Ray's 
chargees. Judge McRae 
granted motions to bring into 
court a great deal of evi­
dence, including correspond­
ence of Foreman and Wil­
liam Bradford Huie, author 
of the book ‘Hie Slew the 
Dreamer.”

The state asked the Su­
preme Court to vacate 
McRae^ orders on the 
ground that they are 
“unwarraneed invasions of 
individual and corpoaaee 
privacy/’

Ray was in his second day 
on the stand today in the 
second week of the eviden­
tiary hearing before Judge 
McRae, and he was still 
being examneed by Lesar. 
Ray started testifying Fri­
day.

As he did Friday, Ray con­
tinued his discussonn of the 
events that preceded his 
guilty piea.

Ray fired Hanes and Fore­
man took over the cause on 
Now 12, 1968. Ray said he 
only saw Foreman “three or 
four times” between Novem­
ber and January, but mam- 
tamed that Foreman as late 
as February, 1969, was still 
readying for trial of the 
case.

Ray said that around Jan, 
3. he read an amide in a 
Memphis newspaper indicat­
ing that the possibility of a 
guilty plea was being 
discussed.

* ‘ I asked Mr. Forenann 
about it, I thought the story 
probably came from the 
state, and Mr. Foreman said 
to forget it, it didn't mean 
anything,” said Ray..

Shelby County Atty.. Gem 
Hugh Stanton Jr,, formerly 
assistant public—defender,

who along_with-h.is father, 
Hugh Stanton, was appointed 
by Judge Battle to assist 
Foreman in prepara­
tion of the Ray case, testi­
fied last week that his father 
had first discussed the possi­
bility of a guilty plea with 
former Atty. Gen. Phil 
Canale in December.

In February, Ray testified, 
Foreman visited him at 
Shelby County Jail and 
showed him “about 10 or 12 
pictures” that he waded 
Ray to identify.

RayCs attorneys have con­
tended that Ray did not 
know he was coming to 
Memphis to participate'in a 
shooting, but insetaid thought 
he was here to buy- guns and 
was accomp>anrdd by a mys­
terious man known to them 
only as “Raoul.”

Ray said he “got the im- 
preyyion” that Foreman 
wanted him to identify the 
pictures of the individual - 
“he majority of the individ­
uals were of Latin origin,” 
said Ray — for the 
governmnnt.

“I got the impreysonn he 
warned me to identify one of 
those individuals as the per­
son who shot Martin Luther 
King ... I told him (Font­
man), for several reasons, I 
didn't want to get involved 
in that type of operation. 
They would put me as a 
stated winness . . . ’ ’ said-
Ray.

JAMES EARL RAY
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contracts For .Weak Defense
By MICHAEL LOLLAR 

and jAMvESStOOLE

James Earl Ray took the witness 
stand in federal court yesterday and 
described how publishing contracSs 
hamstrung his defense in the death of 
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr-. 1

Althongh Ray testified for moire than 
‘ two hour-s, he was never asked, by his 
' attorney about events immediately sur­

rounding the April 4, 1968, assassina- 
ti°n of King nor was a conspiracy men­
tioned.

Ray was partnudariy critical of Ala­
bama author William Bradford Huie. 
He claimed Huie was disciostng inside 
information that undermrndd his de­
fense. . .

. Before Ray entered a guilty plea in 
V the King death ■inCimTnial Court, Hue

■( negotiated contracss to pubiish a book 

giving Ray’s exclusive story of the 
assassination.

Ray said he assumed his part of the 
money from the sale of Huie’s book 
and magazme articles would be used to 
pay for his defense;.

“It appeared I was being a siate’s 
whness agamst myself for a few dol­
lars,” he said. ,

Ray, who was extradited from Eng­
land on July 19, 1968, said he wrote a _ 
letter to attorney Arthur Hanes of Bir­
mingham, Ala., about handling the 
case for him. At tie time Ray was 
being held in a London jail.

He said when he first met Hanes, the 
attorney had him sign a publishing con- 
traiit. Under the c°niraci, Hanes was 
to receive 40 per cent of the proceeds. 
Ray said Huie’s name was not men­
tioned until later..  ,

“Mr. Hanes recommenddd 1 drop the

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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appeal (01 the extradition ruling) Md 
return to the United Staten . • • He just 

bo thnuoht I ought to Come bacsaid he thought I ought 
and face the charges.

Attorney James Ltvgr showed Ray a
AtOl0. .. „ Hue to Hanes

'oXidiS^^ of b^VoX

i

States before any ^vance j-^ments 
wouW be made to Hanes Md Ra° •

Ray’s present attorneys are seekirng 
‘ to pryve their client was dep™*1 f 

adequate legal counseh hrs^ 
Hanes and Umr from^rOv PlS 
Foreman of Houston, bfre/aOrPchlU 
ed nuillO to thd.KiRn-vlrOing March ’ 

19S?Xf“«it'^d’ 
rtWtewira he saw the auto «« I 

, tt|.iv bl-ni»■■; :d ti■ I 
meeting room fthe Snuuy o
“ ^gVsO'un TV and vumauna rsdeU I 

how many people were>nvUllaUd * 
King murder:,.■•*tui..J think he ra^ea 
three or four fingers.”

Rav said he was unawaee of a Con' trRay SidV 20. » that Hue 

signed with Dell Publishing Co., hic- 
Under its terms, no sale proceeds could 

be used for Ray’s defense-- ,
“Ididn’t know that, just a mpicio.

I didn’t know the contract was in exist-

Huie’s book was “They Slew, the Dreamer.” When Hue pu^ 
book ln 1970, it was entitled, He S|e 

thought pretrial publici­
ty of his trial harmed his case. ,

oZR^ 
wao-*^  ̂

?! The Commercial Appeal Md, o

Jamies Earl Ray
course theWreeted tSiu prosecution in 
coSgXsand described Hanes as 
alS l(KV Klux Klan) lrwotr or 
something. And I thought that ^ of 
S might infhtende the junes.

Ray claimed that in early No™^ 
his brother, Jerry Ray, ^d^Sie 
viun«lthle™in/AlaXa^UUU 
impendmg trial, wn^- w 
schaduled for Nov. 12.

He VaiU his bruthdr reported to him 
tSHt Hue warned that Ray ^ould n° 
take tSld witness stand at thd tnal-

-Mv brother told me that Huid toW 
bim if 1 did take the w^ness vtrnu in a 
S Si it would probably destroy to 
book or somethingliae tot It would 
all be published in the newspaper be 
foie he couldpubhshtiie book-

Rav vriU his brother vunndvted dur­
ing thrt cunv•el■aation that ha chM^

(Continued’mP^ 3) y
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Rays Brothers Describe
; Huie, Foreman Efforts

(Continued from Page 1)

lawyers and mentioned Percy 
Foreman..

■ "I didn't know if legally I could 
change attorneys at that date (Nov. 
10), so I just told him to forget about it. 
I will go ahead to trial with Hanes and 
see what happens.”

Ray said he never had any first-hand 
communication with Foreman before 

' the Houston attorney showed up at the 
Shelby County jail a day or two before 
the trial date Nov. 12.

Asked what Foreman said about 
.Hanes' ability to defend the case, Ray 
replied, ‘Well, he said I probably 
would be barbecudd. That’s his talk of 
the electric chair, I suppose ...

"I think from there I asked how he 
would finance the case, and I believe 

- he said he would wait until the trial 
'was over ’ and then make some "aa- 

. j-angement with the book writer . . . 
( . “And I asked what his fee would be, 

and he said $150,000, and that that 
i would cover the appeals and every­
thing.”

> Ray said Foreman then inquired 
about the white Mustang, identified by 
,the prosecution as Ray’s getaway car, 
;and the 30.06 rifle ieentffied as the 
;murder weapon, being used as collater­
al for a retainer fee.
■ “And I told him the Musaang, that I 

■had some collateral in the Mustang and 
I could probably claim it, but I didn't 
-know about the rifle. There is a ques- 
jton of ownership on it," Ray said with 
:ji faint smile.

Ray said he signed over an interest 
■in the car and rifle to Foreman the 
’next day and wrote a letter edited by 
• Foreman discharging Hanes as his de- 

■flense attorney.

Throughout Ray’s testimony before 
U. S. Dist. Judge Robert M. McRae, 
the ronvmted assassin spoke calmly 
but firmly. _

He was dressed iin the same dark, 
faintly pin-striped suit he had been 
wearing throughout the four•eaytole 
hearing. But for the first time Ray 
wore a tie.

Tim prtc:eedinss are scheduled to re­
sume Tuesday morning when Ray will 
continue his testimony. The court will 
be closed Monday for Veterans Day.

Ray's testimony followee that of his 
brotleess, John and Jerry.. Jolin, a 41- 
year-old former tavern operator serv­
ing an 18-year sentence for bank rob­
bery, and Jerny,, a 39tynar^lld night 
wacchman, both testified that Foreman . 
tried to enlist them in efforts to con­
vince Ray he should plead guilty. Both 
said they refused.
- >Jerry, who has served a prison term 
for armed robbery, said that Huie, too,, 
appUed pressuee to him, asking him 
“to keep Jamies off the winness stand.”

• Jerry Ray said Huie sent him a 
round-trip atrpiann ticket to HuntsviHe, 
Ala, in October, 1068. “I went down 
there to see him about Nov. 13, 1968. I 
remember he had a bottle of Jack Dan­
iels whisky with him.”

During their convesaaonn, he said, 
“Huie told me his book would be public 
knoweedge (before publication) if 
Jamms had to testify . . . Then he 
wouldn't have no book.

‘He requested that after I leave 
HuntsviHe that I go down and see 
Jamms and tell him I didn't think he 
should get on the stand.”

Jerry Ray said Huie told him the 
original three-way book contacct.. with 
Huee, Hanes and Ray provided tot
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Jerry Ray

“every time ArtWHanes would get 
money James would, too. But he said 
Hanes had had the contracts changed 
so that he'd get the first $40,000 or $50,­
000 before James got any.” ‘

Jerry testified Huie then offered him 
$12,000 and restoration of the original 
contract if he or other memleers of the 
Ray family would persuade Ray not to 
testify..

—
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By TOM JONEiS 
and KAY PITTMAN BLACK 

Press■Sc:mntre■ staff Wrteess

James Earl Ray prepaeed 
to take the witness stand in 
Federal Courtt today tn his 
bid for a new trial in the 
slaying of Martm Luther 
King. ’

Ray was preceded on the 
stand by two brother's in the 
attempt to prove that Hous­
ton lawyer Percy Foreman 
forced him into the' guilty 
plea which brought him a 
1 ife senterice in the slaying.

Jerry Ray, the second of 
the two brothers to testify, 
said Alabama author Wil­
liam Bradford Hue asked 
him to tell James Earl not 
to take the stand in his own 
defense at his 1969 murder 
trial because such action 
would hurt the sale of Huie’s 
book, ‘Hie Slew a Dreamer.”

Jerry' Raj', formeriy of St. 
Louis and now living in Illi­
nois, was caUed as the 17th 
w^ness in the Federal Court 
evidentiary hearing for Ray, 
who is serving a 99-year pris­
on sentence for the April 4, 
1968 slaying of King.

Huie, of Hartselle, Ala., 
had entered into a three-way 
contract with himself. Ray’s 
lawyers and Ray sharing 
the profits from the Huie 
book. c
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Jerry R^;-L£ays other 
brother, John, now serving 
time on bank robbery 
charges in an Iliinois prison, 
testified, however, that Ray 
did not get any of the book 
profits. ,

Ray's initial trial date was 
set for Nov. 12, 1568. Arthur 
Hanes Sr. of Birmingham, 
Ala., was his attorney at the 
time. .

Jerry Ray testified that 
Huie told him to tell James 
Earl Ray not to take the 
stand because Ray’s story 
would become public knowl­
edge and he “wouldn't have 
a bock.” ■

Jerry Ray said Huie “sug­
gested I get from James 
names of others involved in 
the crime so they could have 
them arrested and have the 
arrests correlated with the 
date of the publication of the 
bcck.”

Recalling his meetings 
with Fcreman after the 
Texas lawyer took over rhe 
case, Jerry Rav said Fore­
man told "him “it woudd be . 

the easiest case he had ever 
had to tryjn jns life.

“Mr. Foreman was always 
bragging about the p.eopee he 
got off. He told me about one 
woman he represeneed who 
shot her husband and leit the 
house. Then she got to tank­
ing that she might not really 
have killed him, so she went 
back and shot him three or 
four more times, in front of 
wttnesses. Mr. Foreman 
said, “I got her acqutteed, so 
just think what I can do for . 
your brother’.” .

Jerry Ray said of Fore­
man, ‘Hie told me he had 
triisd more murder cases 
than Clarence Darrow ever 
did in his hfe.

“He told me he put every­
body (but the erfrnlian)) on 
trial. He said he was going 
to put King on trial and 
when he got through trying 
King they’d (the jury) would 
want to lynch him.“

James Lesar, one of Ray s 
Washingion, D.C., attornrys, 
asked Jerry Ray, ‘Did you 
call him Mr-. Foreman?”

“No,” said Jerry Ray. 
‘ He said everybody in 
Texas called him the Texas 
Tiger and ^.1. Ww11^ 1 
was supposed to call hmu

' Jerry Ray_sajel:,For•eman 
indicated i'intil early Mar-ch 
that he was ready to go to 
trial.

“Then he came to my sis­
ter’s house in Missouri and 
met with all of us in the 
family and tried to get us to 
talk James into changmg his 
plea to guilty. He showed! us 
a lettrr James had written 
him listing 10 reasons why 
James didn’t want to plead 
guilt.?.

“The first reason — I don’t 
remember the others — was 
that he was not guilty,” said 
Jerry Ray. “He said that if 
James didn’t change his plea 
he woudd either get a hung 
jury or woudd burn. None of 
us had any intention of 
trymg to get'him to change 
his plea.”

Jerry Ray said four or five 
days before Ray changed his 
plea on March 10, 1969, Huie 
cahed him in St. Lou’s and 
told him “to get to Memph’s. 
The case is over.”

Another of Ray’s brothers, 
John Larry, said that two 
days befoi-e pleadmg guilty 
to the slaying, James Earl 
Ray said he was opposed to 
the plea.

John Ray, being question­
ed by Asst:. State Atty. Gen. ' 
Henry Haile, said he visited 
his br-other in the Shelby 
County jail March 8, 1968, 
t.wo days before the guilty 
plea. ,,

“What did you talk 
about?” asked Haile.

‘Hie didn't want to rntsr 
the plea of guilty,” said the 
witrsrs. “He said Foreman 
had him boxed in and there 
was no way out.”

John Ray said he also dis­
cussed the possibility of 
James Earl Ray going to 
trial with a public erfrnder 
rspr•rrsnting him. ‘*He raie 
Foreman had all his money 
and he couldn’t hire a law— 
yer anyway.

John Ray said that the 
morning after the guilty plea 
in Crimnial Court, Foreman 
withdrew all Ray’s “trial er- 
fense” money from a UnKin 
Planters Bank accounS.

The wtirsrs said Foreman 
emptied the account, which 
contemed about $10,000.

Haile questioned John Ray 
extrnrlvrly-aboutco:nnreraa- 
tions with his brother.

‘Did Jimmy ever talk 
about leaving Jhe_countryi?” 
asked Haile. ‘

“He could have — he men­
tioned South America and 
Rhodrsia‘” rrplire John 
Ray. “I don’t never know 
why he talked about it.”

Haile then asked the wit— 
ness if he had not told t:he. 
FBI that James Earl Ray 
had admired Rhodesm's 
srgrrgatinnist govennmnnt.

“I might have told the FBI 
anything,” he said.

Spraking quickly and 
mumbling some of his t:srtil 
mony, John Ray trrtifird to 
his own crimmai hlrtcryt, but 

■ aeerlt, “I will plead guilty to 
about anything if I’m guilty 
of it.”

However, he ernied that 
he had “a long criminal 
history.” Presently rrrving 
18 years if prison on being 
an accessory _to_a bank rob­
bery, John Ray said H- had 
earlier entered guilty plea to 
grand larceny.

. ‘Did you attempt a jail 
break?" asked Hails.

“Insvsr was convicSed of 
jail break,” answered John 
Ray. ‘ ,

“You didn’t make it, raie 
Haile. “They got you as you 
were gong out the window 
with the rope.”

John Ray rmllse and 
shrugged, raytng. “Wel,, 
they got me.”

John Ray avoided direct 
answers to Haile’s questions 
concrrning hh pontoon on 
white supremayy, but _ ac- 
knowiedrdd that he received 
the newspaper, Thunder­
bolt,” pubi’shdd by the 
National States Right:’ 
'Party- ,,

Jolin Ray said he cncr eirl 
aursre the posribltty of hav­
ing J. B. Stoner, an attorney 
and hrae of the ultrecon- 
servative organization, 

represent James Eari Ray.
Haile then read an articie 

from ‘T'1lunllsrbot“” which
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criticized the-EBLCor devot­
ing manpower to finding 
King’s killer. The article 
said the investigation into 
the “execution of the infa­
mous Communist agitator” 
was a "waste” of taxpayer’s 
money.

John Ray claimed he had 
no political beliefs, but 
Stoner was "a politician- 
he’s liable to say anything.”

The defendants brother 
testified yesterday that when 
Foreman wets hired the at­
torney reported to the Ray 
family that “there was no 
evidence against him (Jamies 
Ray) and that he would 
have him on the street in no 
time."

Questioned by Lesar, John 
Ray testified that Foreman 
said "he was going to get TV 
films of Martin Luther King, 
turn the volume up when 
King was speaking, show 
cites burning down and 
riots.

"He said the jury would 
have shot King thentselees.

’ He said he worked on the 
jimy emotions. He said the 
people might rum down the 
street and shoot people when 
he was through.”

John Ray said, however, 
ihai Foreman abruptly 
changed his position on the 
case and asked the Ray 
family to convince James 
Earl Ray to plead guilty..

“Mr. Foreman said he 
■ wanted James to enter the 

plea of guilty but James 
wouldn’t do it," John Ray 
testified. "Mr. Foreman said 
there would be a blue-ribbon 
jury-upper class. He said 
they didn’t want to see the 
city of Memphis burned 
down so that type of people 
would convict so Memphis 
wouldn’t be burned down."

John Ray testified that 
Foreman’s first act after 
being consuteed about de­
fending James Earl Ray was 
to ask to review the book 
contracts between Huie and 
Hanes;. ’

M’He eatdJi_BOUld be easy 
to break them,” he said.

Ray’s present aiior■nzye 
have contended that Fore­
man’s contract' with Huie 
preveneed Ray from receiv­
ing adequate reDresentaHon.

During the eiecussion 
about his brother’s defense, 
John Ray said Foreman 
"came up with a lot of deals. 
One deal he said was to 
plead not guilty and say he 
kiHed King because he was a 
Commun’st, but Jimmy 
wouldn’t go along with it."

Foreman also suggested! 
that John Jay-Hocker Jr., a 
Nashville 'attorney, be hired

as co-counsek_He, eaie the 
case would'give Hooker ‘a 
half milhon dollar’s worth of 
publicity and Hooker would 
pardon Jimmy" if elected.

Lesar asked John Ray if 
he was sure whether Fore­
man was referring to John 
Jay Hooker Sr. or Jr. । 

"The guy who lost the ■ 
election for governor and 
was running again.” replied 
John Ray. Hooker Jr. ran as 
a Democratic c•and■iette for 
governor in 1966 and 1970.

. In another eeveiopmnnt, a 
document ftied as evidence 
in the hearing late yesterday 
indicated that Huie told the 
Shelby Comity Grand Jury 
shortly before Ray pleaded 
guilty that "Ray and Ray 
alone” killed King.

A transcript of Huie’s 
testimony on Feb. 7, 1969, 
before the grand jury shows 
that he was questioned by 
Phil Canaie, former Shelby 
County attorney general, 
and by Criminal Appea’s 
Court Judge Robert K. 
Dwyer andl Criminal Court 
Judge James Beastey, both 
of whom were assistants to 
Cana! at the time.

Huie was asked! if he had 
. any e'ridenee that any co- 

conspiaaoors in the King as­
sassination were "in Mem­
phis, Los Angles, B.irmrng- 
ham or New Orleant;”

Huie said to the grand 
jury, "No, the answer would 
be no to this.”

Then Huie told the grand 
jury, "I have never had the 
slightest eouhLthasRay and 
Rav alone- kiHed Dr Kino"
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-Prcss-Scimifor Staff Sketch by Henry Bailey

RAY LISTENS TO BROTHERS TESTIMONY 
At left in Federal Courtroom is U.S. Marshal Charles 

Meadows. ------- - J"" ”

(__________ -Press-Sclmitrr Staff Sketch by Henry Bailey

JOHN LARRY RAY, LEFT, AND ASST. STATE ATTY. GEN HENRY HAILE
I
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Ray’s Lawyers Attack

By MICHAEL LOLLAR
'7Mm^p'his taxi driver testified yes­

terday that the state's key wttness in 
the. Jaimes Earl Ray murder case wets 

■ lying drunk on a rooming house bed 
only 15 minutss before Dr. Martm Lu­
ther King Jr. was kiUed.

James McGraw, a Yellow Cab 
driver, said he had gone to the rooming 
house at 422^ South Main,to pick up 
Charies Quitman Stephens. Itwas 5:45 
p.m. on April 4, 1968.

"I found him drunk,” McGraw said. 
"He was lyrng on the bed and couldn’t 
get up.” McGraw said Stephen, one of 
his regular customess, was in no condi­
tion to walk:. „—”
“ Stephans later told police he heard a 
gunshot aboutS p.m. and looked out to 
see James Earl Ray racing down the 
hallway with a package in his arms.

The taxi drivers testimony in Ray’s 
evidentiary hearing followed ttat of 
Dist. Atty. Gen. Hugh Stanton Jr',, for­
mer assistant public defender who was 
appohneed on Dec. 18, 1968, to help 
Houston attorney Percy Foremnn de­
fend Ray in the murder case.

Stanton told Bernard Fenstenaald, a 
Washmgfon attorney repreeenttng Ray 

' in the evidentiary hearing, tom Ste­
phens would have been one of the 
state’s most important wifoesses. I 
think he was one of the most positive of 
the .St^,te’s_WIitnesses thaLl-nsw,, any­
thing" about.”

But Stanton said the defense was pre­
pared to discredit Stephens through 
findmgs from investigative work which 
would have shown his drunkmr state at 
the time of the shooting.

Stanton, whose testimony took most 
of trie day, defended the pretrial inves­
tigative work agansst cUmis by Fen- 
sterwald that jiwas^ '"“mptere, 
inadequate antrunfimeiy.” •
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O^his effort to negate Ray’s confes- 

s7cn-tu-tte> King slaying. Fenster .aadd 
claims that Foremnn, .Ra.y’sjhief 
counsel in 1969, beg,an iiegOtiatinns to 
plead Ray guilty before taking part in 
any investigation of die rase. Foreman 
had repfaeed Birmingham attoiney Ar­
thur J. Hanes, whom Ray fired in 
November, 1968.
■' Stanton said that wto he wes ap­
pOinted to assist Foreman, mo Houston 
attorney gave him no copies °-findings 
Hom prevmus investigative work. . 
“But I think we probably discussed 
what he had done. He had a pretty fair 
knowUdge of the proof thatwas likely 
to be presented. . •

Stamon said his own.JnileutJ.gptlon 
began with a review of investigative 
findings wmpited by privafe investiga-

■ tor Renfro Hays, who had been MreC 
by Hanes, and with reww of a. Hst: of 
360 potential state wttnesses.

.The former public defender said he 
and three, membess of the public de- 
feaeer,u staff were hampered from the 

. begmnmg, becpuse w^ttey started 
cross-checking the wort that I‘a7sihad 
done they found serious errors. By 
aboullr-JPauper or Februar^e-frtets 

heganjo/■ontraiict statementejup- 

^Soonyhiesmci, he began to doubt “‘he 
truth and veracity” of allf H^itf 
forts, because, “Hie would?af^ 
fact and make it appear o J. nwtft 
puzde, when, in t^, ^n I fit at
^‘‘Stanton testified he and his staff 
hiS^^^S

■ itUl'was continued, and Stanton sald 

he and his staff resumed thefr tovesti- 
gation-untit March 7, whence-le^mM 
g‘by accident” that Ray had agreed to 
Ple^de^Pit^intr said he had teeephoned 

former Sheriff Witham N. Mojris Jr- 
about another matter and was

■ “amazdd, surprised and puK«n<lded 
when Morris told him Ray planned to 

^uZI^^
him of the planned confession, but. had

(Continued on Pag® 17)
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

’ (Continued 1

. "worked closely” with him 
' otherwise. "Mr. Foreman 
. had dictated certain notes 
; • that he wanted our ioveyti- 
• gators to invesiigate . . .

that was done. He was in the 
public defenders office 
many times, and we discuss­

' ed this lawsuit:. We had a 
' very good working relation­

ship, and we had his author­
ity to do whatever we want­
ed to do.”

■ Based on the investigation, 
: St•aoto1ors5aid he concluded 

Ray would have been found 
guilty if he had goneto trial.

. "We were checlung out 
' everything m the case, and 

frankly we conceded we 
didn’t have much defense. 
There were too many dungs 
I found too hard to explain.”

’ Hie told Asst. State Atty.
”Gen. Willaim ’Joe’ Haynes 

. that Ray’s coofsssioo in ex­
change for a 99-year prison 

,seoteoce was a good bar­
gain. "I thiok that it wus. I 
think there was an exteemr- 

. ■ ly high probability that a 
jury wouidd have given hum. 
the death penalty if he had 
gone to trial.”

Eariier yesterdyy, the 
.state was allowed to call one 
of its wttnesses, Memplris 
plastic-jurgeom McCarthy 
DeM-eee. "‘Ray’s attonneys 
have several mote witnesses 
to call, but U. S. Dist. Judge 
Robert M. McRae Jr. ruled 

■ DeMere could testify out of 
turn since he must leave the

•city today.
DeMere. who served as 

jail physician to Ray be­
tween July 1 9 , 1968, and 
March 12.'1969. said coodi- 
tions in the Shelby County' 
Jail improved Rayss health.

Ray’s .current.., attorneys 
claim his solitary confine­
ment in the maxiumum-se-

iom Page 1) 

curity cell cauyer his physi­
cal and mental condtionn to 
deterioaate, making him u°- 
abe to rtyisl pressures to 
plead guilty.

DeMere said the speciully- 
built cell block for Ray com­
pared favorably to "a good 
motel room, except for the 
bed,” and that Ray gained 
wright during hits stay diere. 
He sad he udminstterdd 
asp' rin to Ray tar minor 
headaches and ti-eated him 
for nosebleed, but noticed no 
signs of depression or nerv- 
ousnsss in the pnsoner. ”1° 
my opimon he way■l^^betttr 
health when he left than 
when he arrived.”

Questioned by Asst. State 
Atta. Gen. John R. ’Dick 
Lodge, the doctor suid he be­
came weB-acquainted with 
Ray during their association 
and asked Ray after he 
pltadtr guilty "if he rally 
did it.”

DeMei-e said Ray told him, 
“ Welt, let’s put it this way. 
I w-soT by myself.’ ” 
’ The hearing will raume u1 
9:30 this morning. Rays 
attorneys plan to c-H N-w 
York criminologlyt Htrbtrt 
McDonaW as their tars1 wrt- 
osss, to be foUowed by for­
mer Dist. Atty'. Gen. Phil M. 
Canale Jr. Ruy is expected! 
to be called lute orthe_ufttr- 
noon.

(Inalcait page, oaue of 
newspaper, cHy and sIuIs.)
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By KAY PITTMAN BLACK and TOM JONES 
Prcrr-Scimtk;r Staff Writers

, A New Yojk bandies expert and criminologist 
testified in Federal Court today that there ir “no 
way’’ the rifle raid to have been used in the slaving 
of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. couid have been fired 
from the rooming house bathroom window, as the 
state claimed.

Herbert Lynn MacDonell, Elmira College, N.Y-, 
crlmleoOogist, was called to the witass stand t;o tes­
tify m the thud day of the evidentiary hearing which 
could lead t.o a new trial for James Earl Ray, the man 
serving 99 years in state  __________ LLZZ2L__

• prison for the April 4, 1969, 
slaying of King in Memphss.

Bernard Fenstewvald, one 
, of Ray's Wvrhington, D.C., 

attorneys, told U.S. Dist. 
Judge Robert M. McRae Jr-. 
he caHed MacDonell to iHus- 
trato the “hcomnpetence of 
the investigation” conducted 
by .Ra/s former atoreneys) 
Arthur Hanes Sr. of Bir- 

' mingham, Ala., and Percy 
Foremen of Houston, Tex.

Feerterwald, speakfog of 
the work done by the other 
attorneys, said, “It's incon­
ceivable to me . . , they did 
not examine the room with 
the gun . . . and attempt to' 
fire it. , . .”

Drawtog diagrams on a 
courtroom blackboard,
MacDonell • iHushatted the 
posiiion of a dent in the rear 
bathooom wieroW sill of thie 
rooming house at 422>/2 S. 
Main. He said the state 
claimed the reet was caused 
■when the 30.06 rifle was '
propped against the riil and 
fired at 6:01 p.m. at Dr. 
King as he stood on the bal­
cony of the nearby Lorraine 
Motel.

MacDonell. doing geomet­
ry calculations based on the 
angt of the sill nick, said 
that, because of the nearness 
of the window to the wall 
there was “no way” the 42- 

inch-oong rifle cmild have 
been posiiionrd in such a 
way as to fiie a shot. Had 
such a rifle positioning been 
tried, he said, the nfte 
“would have-stu# some 10 
inches into the walk”
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- MacDon.c!Lalso. took issue
with a Federal Bureau of In­
vestigation ballistics report 
presented by the state at 
Ray’s March 10, 1969, guilty 
plea.

MacDonell said he went to 
the Shelby County Criminal 
Court Clerk’s office, where 
the Ray evidence is main­
tained, and microscopically 
examined the window sill 
taken from the rooming 
house, the dent in it:, and 
fragments of the bullet taken 
from Dr. King’s body.

MacDonell took issue with 
the report, prepared by FBI 
"expert Robert Fraziei-, 
which stated that because of 
the “distoreed” condttinn of- 
the bullet fragment there 
was no way to draw a con- 
cll)sion “that the submitted 
bullet was fired from the 
submitted rifle.”

MacDonell said the 
mushooom-type bullet frag­
ment was not so torn up that 
it could not be classffidd. He 
said the fragments showed 
six grooves and the grooves 
would be consiseent with bul­
lets that come from two 
types of rilt’----- -  •

\ Fensterwald quoted Fraz­

ier's eiatemio»t■aasaying mi­
croscopic evidence led him 
to behave the fresh sill dent 
was caused by the firing of 
the rfHe. •

MacDonell said he also 
made a microscopic exami­
nation but found no evidence 
to indicate what caused the- 
dent:.' .

Further, MacDonell said, 
the back sidle of the rifle, 
when fired,, woudd not cause 
such a dent:. “A dent could 
only be caused by a muzzee 
.or a sight.” . '

Asst. State Atty. Gen. 
Henry Haile asked Mac­
Donell if he had personally 
examined the gun or visited 
the scene.

MacDonell said. “It's a 
rifle, not a gun.” He sad he 
had not examined the weap­
on and had not visited the 
scene but based his calcula- 

foons on his knowledge of the 
type of rifle and on photos 
of the bathroom. He said he 
had exammed^ the window 
sill and thcrele'oL™■'’ .

Haile §,aiedMac<^cDoeelI 
based his calculations on 
only the section of the win­
dow sill which had been re­
moved and not the few 
inches on each sidle of the 
sill that were left. ’

MacDonell then r-ecalcu- 
lated the problem and said 
still there was no way a gun 
of that lengthi coMd have 
been fired from the window 
sill, in view of the angee of 
the dent and the distance be­
tween the wall and thie sill.

MacDonell said to have 
made that mark in the sill 
t:he gun wt)uld have had to 
have been pointing upward 
and t.o t:he left and when 
fined the shot “would have 
gone into the wall,” rather 
than downwadd, toward tins 
Lorranne Motel.

The testimony of MacDon-. 
ell was a further attempt to 
erode the prosecutinn’s case 
against Ray mid to bolster 
the defense theory that the 
shot that kided King could 
have come from benind the 
building, as srmc wkne^’ 
at the scene claimed. _

The state’s key eyewioness 
who placed Ray at fe scene 
of the slaying could haye 
been “discredieed” since the 
wionees was drunk at the 
time of the shrrting, wit­
nesses ioeicated yeseedday.

Attorneys frr Ray concen­
trated their questiornng on 
the reliability of Caries Q. 
Stephens, who lived at 
l■rrmiog house where officers 
said the fatal shot was fired.

Shelbv County Attorney 
General Hugh Canton Jr., 
formerly an assistant public 
defender assigned to Ray’s 
defense, testified that mves,- 
tigattone had shown frat Ste­
phens was the only person 
who coud identify Ray a’ a 
boarder inJJLe..,roommg 
house. . . -

' StephenS-Said-KS™ Ray 
■ flee past Ms door from the 

bathroom, wheee the shotal- 
leged^ was fired. Ring 

. was str-uck in the jaw by a 
' rifle bullet while etandong on 
the balcony to the motel at 

■ 406 Mulbeny, polcce have 
said.
- Queettoned by Fenstor- 
wald, Stanton said Stephens 
woud have been “oirn of the 
state’:' key wiOnesees — the 
most - .reitive of the eyewit­
nesses. Ve had a lot « evi­

. drace that woudd eiecrteit 
‘Stephens.”

Stanton sadd his lnvesilga- 
tors had a’so taken a staee- 
mtot from Pvt. Charies 
Stone of the fire department. 
who said Stephens came to 
Fire Station No. 2, just south 
of the rooming house, 
“every night at 6 p.m. intox­
icated.”

A driver for Yellow Cab 
Company, James McGraw, 

■ testified that Stephens was 
drunk 15 minutes before 

' King was shot. _ .
i McGraw said he rectiived 

a. call to the boardrng house, 
but when he arrived at 5:45 
p.m. he eiecoveeed that h’s 
passenger, Stephens;, “was 
lyrng on the bed and couldn t 
.get up. Hie was pretty 
drunk.”

The former ryeratrr of 
Jim’s Grill, Loyd Jowess, 
testified that Stephens was 
drunk the afteononn of the 
elayiog:

The ati:rr■ntys for Ray 
-have argued that the prose­
cutos held Stephens in jail 
as a material wionees while 
the man's wffe, who contr-a- 

•‘‘dicted his description, was 
spirited to a mental hospital.

. Ftosterwale a’so reveewed 
wiOnesees’ etatemonSs taken 
by th e public defender’s 
investigators which comra- 

. dicted ithe police theory of 
tlie kilim;.. “ ‘

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



J J
Statements by the follow­

ing rooming house dwellers 
were examined:

° Harold (Crrnboadd) 
Carter, who said he was , 
drinking in a nearby parking 
lot when “he heard the shot, 
loud in his ear, looked 
around and saw a man run 
away,” .

® Mrs, Bessie Brewer, 
landlady of the rooming 
house, who could not identify 
the man who rented a room 
at3p,mi. Officials contended 
the man was Ray.

’® Bertie Reeves, 70, who 
said Ray was not the man 
who reneed the room. He 
said the ‘shot came from 
the bushes” behind the build­
ing,

@ Harvey (Ace) Locke, 
• who said three were in 
■ the room about two hours 
; before the shooting. He did 
. not identify Ray.
; ® Wille Auschuttz, who 
1 said hs thought the shot 
; came from the bushes,”
• Stanton also revealed that 
; the defense had been investi- 
; gating reports that law en- 
• forcement agencies “were 
: paying Charlie Stephens’ 
, bills” at Jim’s Grill, How­
l ovoi, he addod the investiga- 
; tion stopped abruptly when 
■ he learned that Ray intended 
1to plead guilty.
I Dr. J. T, Francisco, 
‘Shelby County medical 
• oxeminor, was questioned by 
. Ray's attorneys about the 
lorigin of the fatal shot. Ho 
(said it was “not possible” to 
definitely identify the loca­
tion where the bullet was 
ffired, but' said the bathroom 
;window was “consistent” 
-with the path of the bullet,

5 Ray’s attorneys closely
•• quostiolied whnesses about 
■ the investigation conduced 
‘. by the dofonse. Ray's trial 
Iwais scheduled for April 7, 
11969, and when he pleaded 
■.guilty on March 10, Stanton 
■said only 31 of the state's 360 
;.witnesees had brrn inter- 
1.viewed by defense.

j Other testimony today re-.
7voeied that almost immedi- 
:ately after Stanton and his 
father, Public Defender 
■Hugh Stanton Sr,, were ap- 
- pointed in December. 1968, • 
•to assist Foremnn, negotia- 
'Hons boggn on a guilty plea 

• foi Ray. ’—■----- ?
: Former.. Shelby.. County. >

Atty,. Grn,__Ehil Canale:, 
under rxgmiogiion by Ray's 
rihir Washington, D.C, 
aitornry, tames User, sad 
he was first approached 
about a recommendation on 
a guilty plea in rerly Decern- 
ber by the late Stanton Sr.

Canale said that “within a 
coupee of weeks,” ’ time 
period he sgie would htive 
probably been ’ _ coupee of 
weeks before Chrsstmas, he 
contacted the U.S. Depait- 
ment of Justice in Wgahing- 
ton, the ’attorney for Mrs- 
Martin Luther King, ’nd 
then Gov. Befool Elimgton.

Canale said negotiaOoas 
on the stipulations of the 
actual plea did not st’rt 
until Feb. 21, 1969,

Stanton testified that 
many of the reports nontain- 
ed in the eofrnsr ffies were 
gatheeed by Renfro Hays a 
pri v ae e ertectlve. He 
characierirdd the work as 
unreliable.

Rgy'a eitrrnrya ^ve 
aigued that the investigation 
by the defense was poor mm 

. th’t R’y was never told of 
the resu'tss. FrnairIwgld red 
the sign!fiennce of toe Sin­
ton fito reveaied that the 
investigation “really did not 
get started” until ’ mofth 
before a Ma.r-ch 3, 1969, tttal 

date. Thee trial was then con­
tinued to the April 7 date.

Htiys was hired by Rays 
first lawyer, Hatrs, sad 
Stanton.

“How woudd you evaluate 
; the reprrta by Mr. Hays?” 
gskod Haynees.

“Less than reUaHe”’ ’n- 
swered Stanton. “We spent a 
great deal of time chocking 
out material. He d'iairrtrd 
some fgcia.” i

Stanton testified that Hays . 
believed the fatal shot was 
fired from the beckygIe of 
the rooming house,. “He took a little fact and distorted it 
to make it fit ’ puiztde he I 
was investigating” smd 
Stanton. ■

Haynes thien asked Stanton 
if Hays had shot some goas 
with a 30.06 rifle similar to 
the murder weapon. Siantr)n 
Irplire, “1 heeId ’bout J*, 
He had the theory W’t the 
bone structure of goats wea 
the same as (that of) peo­
ple-”

Stanton_aaid-g.ftrrr shooting 
the animass, Hays “Iroze the 
grgis.” He said that Hays, 
wlrn had receivdd paychiet- 
iic treatment, was later ar- 
r•rsiedd during a dsspute with 
Russel X Thomprnn, a 
Memphss attorney hired by 
Hanes to aid in the case.

Stanton also testified that 
he never rrerr■re any bellis- 
tics testis on the rifle bearing 
Rays fitigerprinss and 
roco’.■■rioed nrer the slaying 
scene, ,

“!t"w tiie bellaitics re­
pore reom the FBI was very 
favorable to James Earl 
Ray,” he ovplaieesl. “There 
was no.point to gidihg the 
lily, Thie FBI report could 
not definitely state that the 
shot which killedl King was 
fi^red from the rifle.

Stanton said the palm 
print tou^ on the r•rrming 
house bathroom was “not 
good enough to have iernii- 
fied Ray,”

Despite the quality of the 
evidence, Stanton said, “1 
concuuded we didn't have 
much defense. We were find­
ing no fgcia to support any 
de,fenae.

“How did you concuude 
you dido't have much de- 
fenae?” asked FenateIwele.

‘‘I found it a little bit hard 
to explain how that finger- 
pimt (of Ray's) got on the 
rifle,” said Stanton.

“1t was his gun,” gnawer- 
ed Fensterwald. “He bought 
ii.”

“Yeah,” said Stanton. “1 
found it hard to explain his 
presence in Momphis at the 
time, too,”

Cross - oxemined by 
Haynes, Stanton was asked, 
“Based on your expertenee 
m Shelby County with juries 
and the (casess) entire 
record and your expert judg­
ment, was the recommodea- 
tion of the guilty plea and 99 
yrgra a reasonabee r•ecrmr 
meodatirn?”

Stanton gnawcrcd, “1 think 
it was. 1 think there was a 
high prrbabiiity a jury 
would have givro him the 

.death prneliy.” r-------- *
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JAMES EARL RAY 
Concentrating en route to court today.
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The Memphis physician 
who examined James Earl 
Ray during his stay in the 
Shelby County jail testified 
today in Federal Court that 
Ray told him he “wasn’t by 
myself’’ in the assassinatinn 
of Dr-. Martin Luther King 
Je.

Dr-. McCarthy DeMeee, a 
plastic surgeon who wets a 
reserve deputy sheriff at the 
time of the April 4, 1968, 
slaymg, said then Sheriff 

' William N. Morris appointed 
him to take care of Ray 
medically when Ray arrived 

■ at the jail on JulyHS. ’668.
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DeMcrf.-said-.he examined 
Ray during his'entire stay in 
the jail and gave him a com­
plete physical before Ray 
was transferred to the Nash­
ville State Penitentiary fol­
lowing his March 10, 1969, 
guilty plca to the slaying of 
the civil rights leader.

DeMere sate, under in­
structions from the late 
Criminal Court Judge Press­
ton Batik, he never discuss­
ed the case with Ray until 
after the guilty plea.

When cprcking him after 
the plea., Dr. DeMeee said he 
asked Ray if "he was really 
involved” in the kilimg.

DeMere said: "He told 
me, 'Well. lets put it this 
way, I wasn't by myself.' He 
said he wasn't going to stay 
long in Nashville and when 
he got out he warned me to 
hide him out. My wife said if 
he ever showed up we were 
leaving home."

DeMere was a staee wit­
ness, called out of turn be­
cause he had to be out of 
town. .

■ Asst. State Atty. Gen. Dick 
Ledge, through questionmg 
of DeMeee, treed to refute 
Ray's contenl:ion that the 
condttinns in the jail cell led 
to Ray, 46, being coerced 
into pleating guilty by his 
attorneys.

The evidentiary hearting 
now in progress is to deter­
mine if' Ray is entitled to a 
new trial on the charges.

In other testimony today, 
Shelby County, Atty. Gen. 
Hush Stanton Jr., formerly a 
public defender assigned to 
the Ray case, said he was 
"surprised" in March, 1969, 
to learn that Ray would 
plead guilty.

. Stanton, called as Ray’s 
sixth w^ness befoee US. 
District Judge Robert M. 
McRae Jr/, said former 
Sheriff Morris told him of 
the guilty plea a few days 
before Ray entered it.

"It never occurred to me 
that it .(the case) would be 
disposed of without a trial," 
he said. ■

DeMere characterized 
Ray’s cell 'n^the' Shelby

County jaiLee-ibeiing like a 
first class motel room,, ex­
cept for the bed."

He admitted that Ray 
complaieed of tpr coratant 
lights in his cell, but said 
that Ray was in "good, 
excellent health” during the 
eight months he treated him. 
DeMere said he found Ray 
to be in ‘‘good sprits.”

DeMere said he asked Ray 
one time if he disliked 
blacks, and he yaid Ray 
said: “Absolute! not. He 
said he iked them. He had 
been in prison with thrm 
before.”

DeMeee said, "If anything, 
Ray was in better physical 
shape after his stay in the 
Shelby County; Jali” than he 
was when he arrived in 
Memphis after his ^r^t in 
England.

DeMere said Ray exhib­
ited no tensfon, rdding that 
his yprrch and mmd were 
clear. "At no time did I rvrr 
yre him depressed” yaid 
DeMere.

DeMere said Ray did not 
complain about a lack of 

. ylrrp, but tallied some about 
his lack of privacy.

"We envied the (physical) 
condttinn he was in. Two or 
three eccasic■ny I saw him 
walk acrosy the length of the 

■ floor of his cell—about 20 
feet-oon his handy. This is 
-yomrthing most people can't 
do," DeMere said.

DeMere said he was on 
friend! terms with Ray and 
said that Rae"■r'ye■'goi along

■ with his guardy—^^They call- ■ 
ed him Jimmy.”

DeMeere aiye said Ray 
autogrppedd his FBI wanted 
poster and signed it: "To my 
Memphis doctor’.”

DeMere yrie Ray had 
occasional noyr bleeds and 
"rare” headaches. However, 

one of Rays attorneys asked 
DeM^te why, then, the yper■- 
iff c ’.epartment logs showed 
that Ray was given aspirin • 
almost every day'.

DeMeee said he had no 
personal records of his treat­
ment of Ray to check ths 
by, brcruse Sheriff Morris 
had ordered him not to keep 
any records "beecayre the 
case was so unusual.”

Stanton was called to the 
stand after DeMeere finished 
his irytimony.

' Stanton and his lute fa- 
tprr, Shelby County Public 
Drfrrdrr Hugh Stanton Sr,, 
were rppoineed to ayyiyt 
Ray’s 1969 lawyer, Percy 
oFreman of Houston. Stan­
ton said he was "piqued” t.o 
learn of the plans to plead 
Ray guilty since he had been 
assigned as co-counsel in the 
case by Battle.

Stanton said he was sur- 
priyre, rlthouph his father 
had made the yuggrytion of 
a guilty plea during their 
first meeting with Forrmrn 
in December, 1968.

He testified, "There was 
yomr talk between Mr. For’e- 
man and my father about 
wpetprr the man was guilty..

"Fol•enmn"yridI;~t'Yrs, he 
was (guilty) in his opinion.' 
That day /Hugh, Sr. .went to
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General (Phi) Canale and 
said something about the 
•possibility of the guilty 
plea.”

However, Stanton said 
. Foreman ruled out the guilty 

plea, since tte attorney 
general s office would want 
to prosecute the case be­
cause of world wide publici­
ty on the slaying;.

Questioned by Ray’s 
■ Washihgoon, D.C., attorney, 
eBrnard Fensterwald, about 
the public defender's rela­
tionship with Ray, Stanton 
said the investigation was 

. “hampered” because the de­
fendant “would not talk with 
my father. He said he didn't 
want to talk to him. He 

■ wanted to talk to Foreman."

Stanton said he received a 
letter from Ray dated Jan. 
20, 1969, which said that only 
Foreman was his attorney. 
The letter also said that Ray 
had fired his first attorneys, 
Arthur Hames Sr,, after dis­
covering the Alabama law­
yer had entered into a con- 

■ tract for a book with author, 
Wiliiam Bradford Huie.

Despite -earlier testimony 
by sheriff’s officers that no 
mail between Ray and his 
attorney's was read, the en­
velope of the letter to Stan­

. ton had been iniiialled and 
opened, said Fensterwald.

‘Would it come as a shock 
to you to learn that the mail 
from Mr. Ray to you had 
been opened?” asked 
Fensterwald. 'w

“Yes, sir,” answered Stan-

ton. “I would not have ap­
preciated that.”

Stanton testified that he 
spoke with Ray on two occa­
sions, both times in. Criminal 
Court. “I said, 'How are you' 
and he said, “I’m fine.” 
That’s t,he total and only 
contact I had with Jamies 
Earl Ray.” .

Stanton testified that he 
was unsure if Foreman 
asked that the public defend­
er be appoineed to help pre­
pare Ray’s defense, but 
added: “I don't think he had 
any objections on our being 
appoinced. I think he wel­
comed the help we would 
give him. He was not dis­
posed with us, as far as I 
knew.”

Stanton said he never 
ordered any ballistics tests 
conduced on the rifle beai- 
ing Ray’s fingerprint, which 
was recoveedd near the King 
slaying.

“I knew the ball’stics re­
port from the FBI was very 
favorable to James Earl 
Ray,” he sxptaieed. “There 
was .n° point to gilding the 
lilly. The FBI report could 
not definitely state that the '

• shot that killed King was 
fired from the rifle.

Ray wore the same suit 
today that he wore yester­
day, a dark brown pin- . 
striped. But he wore a differ­
ed ’Mrt - blue chambray 
instead of yesterday's white. 
Although Ray was Ketoss 
yesterday, he appeared '

today wearing a green, 
brown and white striped tie.

Fensterwald said yesterday 
that Ray probably would not 
testify until Thursday be­
cause attorneys have been 
^abto to have lengthy dis­
cussions with him since his 
transfer from prison. Fen- 
sterwald added that he prob­
ably would comptoee his case 
by the end of the week.

Ray’s attorneys presented 
free wtnesssss vesterday to 
support their claim that Ray 
was not properly represent­
ed by his attorneys.

Shelby County Sheriff’ 
Department Insp. Billy J. 
Smith, the man assigned as 
headl of the 14-man security 
for. Ray in 1968 and 1969, 
testified that all of Ray’s 
incoming and outgomg mail 
was opened- censored and 
photostaeed. He said the 
photosaats were turned over 
to the prosec-utton. Smith 
said the only exception to 
this was Ray’s outgomg mail 
to his attorneys.

Memphis attorney Russell 
X Thompson, who aided

Ray’s first attorneyHo-iaves-. 
ligating the Ray case, said 
that Houston attorney Percy 
Foreman, who later took 
over the case, never asked 
to see his flees.

■Ihlompson said the only 
communication about the 
fifes he had from Foreman 
occurred when Foreman 
wrote him a lsttsr on Nov. 
14, 1968, and asked him t:o 
turn over the investigative 
fties on the Ray case to 
BotSon author Gsrole Frank. 
Thompoon said instead he 
turned the flies over to the 
public eefsndets office, 
which had been appomedd to 
aid Foreman.

Also tettifying yesterday 
were: Crimmal Court Clerk 
J. A. Blackwell, former 
Shelby County Atty. Gen. 
Aeminittratiee Asst. Moyd 
Rhodes, and former sheriff 
Morris. ■

Spsaking to the question of 
the mail spsning and securi­
ty arrangements, Morris 
said: “I might simply say 
that we didn't feel we were 
doing anything that would 
violate Mr-. Ray’s constitu­
tional rights.” ..--—-,..
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■ Ray, Attorneys Confer— 
On Eve-Of Court-Date

By MICHAEL LOLLAR
JIn Memphis for the firsUtime-since 

1969, Janes: Earl Ray spent yesterday 
conferring with attonneys and waiting 
for the evidentiary hearing that will 
begin at 9:30 this mornmg.

“He looked pale and wan, and I was 
surprised by the amount of weight he’s 
lost,’’ sad Bernard Fenstenaald, one 
of Ray’s Washington attooneys.

Fensterwald, co-counsel James H. 
Lesar of Washington and Robert I. Liv­
ingston of Memphis inte,rviewnd Ray in 
a federal holding cel! msde the U. S. 
Marshals Office on the 10th floor of the 
Federal Office Building.

One floor above, deputy marshass 
were preparion•4ha-(ttightest security 
pr-ecautiions’’ ever unrnrtannn for a 
prisoner in Memphis. Outside the 
courtroom of U. S. Dist. Junge Robert 
M. McRae Jr., marshaSs installed a 
m.eta-ldeteciing device through which 
every spectator, attorney md mwu- 
man must pass after leaving the eleva­
tors on the 11th floor of the building.

Eleven deputy mashhass, five of 
them in Memphss on special detail, 
were assigned to oversee security for 
Ray, who is seeking to withdraw his 
confessoon to the 1968 slaying of Dr. 
Martin Luther King Jr. ’

’*Thyte are the tightest security 
piecautions ever” to Memphis,. raid 
deputy marshal Wille Durham, assign­
ed to coordinate all movement into and 
out of the courtroom and a|| measures 
taken to insure Ray's protectlnn.

■ Ray’s attooneys spent most of the 
day conferring witii Asst. Store Attys. 
Gen. Hnory Haile and Wiliiam Joe 
Haynes of Nashville. The attooneys ex­
changed copies of exhibits,, lists of wit­
nesses and ironed out last-minute legal 
technicalities prnliminaey to the hear­
ing- , ,,

At 4:30 p.m., Lesar ayknr McRaee to 
bar fr-om evidence rnposiltoys of H°us- 
ton attorney Percy Foremmi aor Hart- 
ynlk, Ala., author William Bradford 
Huie. Lesar asked the judge to orfer 
both wionyyess to appear in person 
since their written testimony woud 
nive-hte-.jurge n° ioyinht int(uthnlr:-“re- 
meanor."
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newspaper, city and state.)

-----  PAGE 1

-----  COMMERCIAL APPEAL

-----  MEMPHIS, TENN.

Date: OC. 2 2, /9/4
Edition: .
Author: '
Editor: GORDON HANNA ’
Titer:

Chal•acler: 
or 

ClassiiiaaUon:
SubmitUgg Offcce: MEMPHIS
| | Being Iovnst^galed

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



MCnae said the depositions must b? 
allowed as evidence and refused io 
order Foreman and Hute to Memphis 

. since federal law places a 100-mile "ter­
ritorial limit on the courts subpena 

powder in civil cases.__ _
Fenstewaald said he expects to call 

Rov-■oy-hiy fourth witness late today. 
Hie first three wannesses will be Crimi­
nal Court Clerk J. A. ‘Bubba’ Black­
well, former Shelby County Asst. Atty. 
Gen. Lloyd ‘Dusty’ Rhodes and John 
Carlisle, an investigator with the attor-- 
ney general office.

In the hearing Ray^ attorneys will 
attempt to show that Ray was coerced 
into pleadmg guilty to the King slaving 
by Birmingham attorrev Arthur 
Hanes, Foremm and Huie. Both attor­
neys had negotiated literary c.ortaacts 
wdh Hue for royalty rights to Huie’s 
book, "He Slew the Dreamer.”

Ray claims the contract created a 
conflict of trt.er.eyt_,.yaustng his former 
aiiorrevs to pressure him into pleadmg 
.guilty in orderto preserve the econom­
ic value of the book.

. The prisoner also claims the condi­
tions of his confntentrct in the Shelby 
County Jail prior to his guilty plea af­
fected hty state of mind. He claims he 
was unaMe to crater whh his ottomsys 
m private because of constant audio 
and visual morttoring of the jail cell, 
and that after eight months in the cell 
he was unable to resist the supposed 
pressuees to plead guilty.

Ray is in that same maximum-se- 
curiy cS11 during his stay in Msmplus, 
but without any form of electronic 
monitoring devices, jailers say.

As Ray left ths ctll for ths Fsrsrol 
Offics Building shortly before 10 o.m. 
ysstsrday, he was corrying an armload 
of personal fits which the state had 
asked to gramme during the hearing. 
McRae ordered Ray to bring ths files, 
which mc^ded coreesIorndrcse bs- 
iween him Md his f°rmsl:_ait°^nlsys 
priorJo-hrs guilty plsa on March 10, 

1969.

J^Ctarl Ray (Right) Is Escorted Back T° Shelby County. J01 

With Roy Is Deputy U.S. Marsha1 Ch^^f p”^^^^^
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By KAY PITTMAN BLACK 
Press-Scimilor Stasi Writer

James Earl Ray’, convict­
ed killer of Dr-. Martin Lu­
ther King Jr-., was taken 
from his Shelby County jail 
cell — where he arrived last 
night — to the Federal Of­
fice Building at 10 a.m. 
today by U.S. Marshals.

It was Ray’s first visit to 
the Marshals holding cell on 
the 10th floor, prior to the 
start of the evidentiary hear­
ing before U.S. District 
Judge Robert M. McRae Jr., 
tomorrow.

The hearing is to deter­
mine if Ray was coerced by 
his attonnevs into pleading 
guilty on March 10, 1969. If 
that is found to be so, Judge 
McRae could order the state 
to give Ray a new trial for 
the April 4^.196^ slaying. 
Ray is serving a 99-year sen-

py ^ b 

Building
When brought fr-om the 

Shelby County jail and load- 
A ed into a U.S. Marshal's car, 
' the 46-year-old Ray looked 

tired and much older than 
when seen by the public in 
1969.

Ray, sources said, was 
taken to the Federal Office 
Building to confer with his 
attornyss. Robert I. Living­
ston of Memphis, Bernard 
Fensterwald and James 
Lesar of Washington. D.C.

The attornevs were meet­
ing this morning in a rnmh 
floor conference room with 
Asst:, State Atty. Gen. Henry 
Haile going over exhibits 
that will be used at the hear­
ing and witaesses who will 
be called. r 

Fenseerwadd, chief counsel 
for Ray, said they have sub-

JAMES EARL RAY
tence in the Nashville State 
Penitentiary..
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poenaed ahoutL2O.»iitl<rsses.
Among those, he said, are 

former Shelby County attor­
ney generail Phil Canale, for­
mer chief prosecutor Robert 
Dwyer-, and former county 
prosecutor Jamels Beasley 
(Beasley and Dwyer are now 
judges), Investigator John 
Carlisle, and Shelby County 
Medical Examiner, Dr. 
Jerry Francisco, the man in 

. charge ol the King autopsy.
■ Also subpoenaed are Loyd 
Jowers, of 418 S. Main, said 
to be the operator of Jims 
Grill near the rooming house 
slaying scene; J ames 
McCraw, Yellow Cab driver, 
who is expected to testify 

' that one of the state's eye 
’ witnesses, Charles Stephens, 
was too drunk at the time of 
the King killing to identify 
anyone;; and Guy W. Canipe, 
who owned the business on 
South Main in front of which 
the gun alleged to have been 
used to shoot King was 
dropped.
“From the list of wit- 

nsrrsr it appears we are 
going to be trying the Martm 
Luther King murder case,” 
said Haile. “It will be an 
interesting sersion.,’

The state has not revealed 
its list of wannesses and 
Ray’s attorneys have not 
submitted all of theirs.

Fensterwald said it would 
be decided today whether 
Ray would be called to the 
stand as the first w^ness. 
However, sources indicate 
that he will probably be call­
ed later in the hearing.

TWO SIDES MEET ON EVE OF HEARING
James Earl Ray’s attorneys, from left,, James Lesar, Robert I. Ltvrngson an 

nard Fsn.sun>l>ld, confer today frith the ^•“aon-JeneS^ -

eraUrightr- * * * * * *--------”
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Luther King?
By Paul w. Valentine, 

"■"Washington Post Staff Writer

MEMPHIS — Did James 
Earl Ray pull the trigger in 
the assassination of Dr. Mar- 
ftaLUtther King Jr.?

The answer to that ques­
tion, continues to eluide the 
public after an exhaustive 
and‘ tangled federal court 
hearing two weeks ago Into 
claims by Ray that he was 
coerced by moner--huilgyy at- 
toi’heys into pleadngg guilty 
to'slaying the civil rights 
leader more than six years 
ago.-’
‘U.S. District Court Judge 

Robert M. McRae Jr. has 
t aken the case under adve5e- 
ment and indicated he will 
not rule for some weeks on 
Whether Ray may withdraw 
hirguilty plea and stand 
trial for the murder. '
DRay, thin and wan at 46, 
has ‘been returned to his 
maximum security cell at 
the Tennessee state peniten­
tiary in Nashville.

- Although the hearing, 
somewhat technical and nar­
row in scope, was not eallvd 
to answer the larger ques- 
tipn of who killed King, at. 
l'east'four separate versions 
of <Ray’s -activities and 
whereabouts at .them^n1 
King was shot nevertVeless 
came to the surface, muddy-

1 ing the already, .c.t>ntr■tV;V?—'- 
tial'VvrfVniivLto. the murder,

Tennessee state ■ prosecu- 
Fnl•y.fi'kiO\vkMve<i^^^ 
not have a textbook' case 
against Rar—tilerl are some 

(ape:.io the . physical vvi- 
lente linking Ray with jhe 
1uir^er bullet-but they 
stmilel thiri is a sufficient 
>veralll pattern of evidence 
0 cOnvict Ray if he should

*Hand trial..
* • Ray'S fUtbonees contend 
Jhe evidence is so weak they 
|will-be able to ettabltsh at 
Blast.’ a “reasonabee doubt” 
1 about his guilt and win an 
'acquittaL )
C; As attorneys, they are not 
iOnleleseed in establishing 
■who-’the real killer is, just in 
A showing the state's proof is 
Jinsufficient to pinpoint Ray. 
J J Throughout the healioig be- 
1fore-MRae,, oppoting attor- 
jrivye pti•raryed Ray in widey 
/ cbnttesting terms.

i Defense attonllees pic­
. tured him as a hapless vic­
; time - his will toftenvd by 
o harshf prison condii;toes, who 
£ wasepressueed by his former 
|>:lawyers to rvmfio tileot mid 
* pleadt guilty, thus prlterving 
* 1x0^ VC detatle of the mur-' 
I der to fulfill lucrative liter- 
j ary' eonifacts with author ■ 
I WilRam Bradford Hull..
ri Static. prosecuOrpi pOr-, 
frayed Ray as a street-Wie, । 

I p1ttgo—t”iiyv< convict who ac-,

Thv Washington Post--- A-2
Washington Star-News------------  
Daily News (Nvw York)----------  
The Nvw York Times 
The Wall Street Journal
Thv Natoonal Observer------------  
Thv L.os Angeets Tines--------
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cepi^JM guilty ^sM^d 
99AWf s?ntence "arrahdl'c- 
ment as the only way to 
avoid a probable death sen-। 
tence. He also anticipated a 
portion of the royalties from 
Huie’s literary, efforts, they' 
argued, and in any event he 
planned to -short-circuit the 
99-year sentence by escaping, 
at the first opportunity,

Ray has already attempt­
ed to escape at least twice

1 since starting, his sentence, 
1 prison officiass said.
j Last week’s hearing also 
, provided conflicting ver- 
i sions of Ray’s movemenss at 
! the moment King was shot;, 

6:01 p.m, April 4, 1968. Ac­
! cording to varying accounts: 
: • Ray was standing on the 
। sidewalk in front of a Main 
' Street rooming house when 
< King was felled by a single 
I bullet fired from the rear of 
• the building.
1 • • Ray was sitting in a car 
■ in front of the rooming 
i house when the shot was 
fired from the rear.

• Ray was elsewhere in 
/the city at the moment the' 
shot was fired,

; • Ray killed King, firing a 
Remington. 30-06 rifte from a 

; rear bathroom window of the 
roomihg house as Ki.ng stood.

I on the balcony of the Lorraine | 
■ Motel 207, feet away. '
' The versions'' came from [ 
। Huie and assorted attoreyys, j 
all of whom claim Ray gave । 

: them their particuaar ver-| 
; yion at one time or another 
I in the past six year’s. । I
j “Clearly,” said one mem- 
1 ber of Ray’ present tefonse 
I team, “some of these people 
I were eonfrburattog,” which is 
| one, way of saying their mem- 
I ories weren’t workmg prop­
; lrlr' Or else, others suggest, 
j Ray told each .person a differ­
ent story'.

Ray, who testified for sev­
eral liours at the hemng was 

tilgrO;Or=0he tubjeet:M~T_

‘ TheL—hearing j’wi'l 
from years of etUrr‘mrngu- 
vering by Ray’s current at- 
torness, including Bernard 
Fensterwald of Washingten, 
assassination researcher, 
former Senate Judiciary । 
Commtt;lee expert on wire- j 
tapping and sometime attor-: 

i ney fm convicted Watergate i 
burglar James W. McCord', 

; Jr. , ‘
; Fensterwald, 53, was, 

■ joined by Robert L Living- i 
ston, a drawling, pistol-tot- .

J mg Memphis lawyer, and 
; JaHm’ H I.esar, doggedly 
; energetic young Wayhnlgtrn . 
j attornlr who has handted 
virtually nothing but the' 

I Ray case in his brief career. „ 
( Opposing thlm.way.Ten,■' 
f nesSer’ Assistant ‘Attoney,|

General Henry Hale, 31,' 
quick-footed iturtrttm
strategist wtih a disarming, 
cour’rry-Ory manner, aided 
by Wiliam J. (Joe) Haynes 
Jr., a 25-year-old black attor­
ney in Haile's o-Hci who ; 
said he had asked for the

1 Ray assignment.
McRae, the 52-rear-old 

judge who pressed over the | 
mammoHi lvidlntiarr hear-. 

■ ing, is a quiet man with a 
; ’ousted, look who rarely „ 

commented except for occa­
sional light jabs of humor. 
Considered a political modi-, 
erate, he was appointed to j 
the bench in 1966 by Pres--1 
dent Johnson and has han­

,' died the bulk of Memphss’ i 
; .current racial bustag liiiga-; 
1 ’'ton. ’ „
l" The hearing set the stage •

irregUllari^iys demanSngFaI 
, full-scale judici'al'irquiry,”

Shortly after-Rays; arrest । 
in Engaand on Junie =6, 1968,,1 
Hanes flew to London a’’’ 
Rays request earfrirg aj 
hastilr drawn eontrac0 with' 
writer Huie. Thle etn’rait 
contamed a yehgdule of ad-1 
vance paymentts to Hanes t:o-: 
taling $40,(»0 otOensibly as a 
defense fund'for Ray and; 
based on anticipated royal--' 

.ties from a book planned by 
i ,Huie about ’he murder to be 
publ’S'hed by Delaeorte 

Press; v i

I for Ray’ charges of uncon- ■ 
stitutional eogrc<on and in- 
lffliO^vl assist;ance by his. 
former attorerss, Arthur i 
Hanes Sr, segreg'ation’st ex-1 
mayor of Birmingham, Alia, ;

• and Percy .Foreman, noted i 
I criminal attorney from 
j Houston.
| The Sixth UIS. Circuit 
|Cour’of Appeas,, in order-1 
Iing the hearing, said ’he 
I Ray ease “reeks with ethi- 
[ cal, moral and prtfgssstoiral

j Huie also planned a three-!
part series of ar’;:iclet forj 
how-defunct Look magazine; 
and there was ypeeulaitrn 
tha’ a -movie would aliso 

’ reme ou’ of ’he rtsattma- 
| ’ion st;ory..
I Huies etntraeO specifted 
that, among other things, 

I Hanes would be advanced 
$5,000 “on the fits’ day” af- 
'ter Ray was returned to the 

, United States and $5,000 
each month thereafter -tr 

: five mentis,, “aySuri^rng ’hat 
, I receive all 'the cooperation 
from you.and Ray guaran­

i tteed by ’he agreement.'”
Rayya’’oI■rlrt contended, C- ’2 11 - --—’ •. . ^_ ” - ~I

-the book e0ntraet imposedra ।
“schedute” on Rays tegM, 
moves, foreclosing a possi-.' 
ble extradition fight in Eng-; 
liand and tinting his etur’; 
appearances and trial in'
Mlmphit to fit Hute’s pub-, 
lishtag dgrdirnes. - ।

HUie dented this in a de- 
pttittor submitted to Mie- 
Rae’s court, and Ha-nes,, who 
appeared in person, firmly 
maintained he was con­
cerned only with-Ray’s legal 
welfare and that Hute had. 
no influence on him.

Specifically, he said, Ray 
told him he did no’ want to 
flight extradition. “He ’old 
me he was weary and tired 

. and wanted to come home/’ 
Hanes testified.

Hanes said he continued 
preparing for Ray’s trial, 
scheduted for Nov. 12,‘1968, 
and was ctnfiderO his client 

I would be acqu’0ldd when 
! Ray suddenly dym’ye!d• him 
1 ’wo days before trial and i-e- 
, placed him with Percy, Fore- 
.’ma.ni. y ~

I foreman 'obtaiined a pptO■ 
, pol5lrhen^i-0- the(TrA&"and, 
after examinteg the case, said 
he agreed to have Ray plead 

- guilty’ because '■ of the
“ovewhehning” ‘‘ gV:illeiice. 

, against him. The gml’y peai 
. was made on March 10,1969, 
I and Ray was ten’:erii:ed to 99 
.' years in pritor with the ear­

best parole lligibilitr date 
in the year 2018, when he 
will be 90.' ,

On lrterirg the. case, 
Fogemani also assumed the 
eort’rae’yrthat Hanes had 

' had with Huie ROy’s'attor-. 
neys coneended that Hutej 
whim was receiving firsthand 
written accounte fl•tim Ray 
.on dlOaily surrounding ■the 
'asassination, irit:irllr urged

• Ray not to testify at his Nofc 
! ■vember trial and later to

plead guilty so that Huie 
. could betam his ex-'clusvee 
i.access -to the detiilts.
।' Huie dented 'these
I charges..- He said that when 

he decided after his own in­
. ve.stid,ai.ton that thlrl was 
no evidence of a more inter- 
etting tale of conspiracy, and

- that Ray alone killed King, 
.‘‘My'publisher said, ’Then 
why/write abook a’ all’’”

Rais ultimate guilty 
• plea “iehplltlly■ de­
sToyed” thle>yr^ly .potential 
of a book, he said. Even SO, 
a book by Huje entitied “He 
Slew the Dreamer” was pub- 
.ltslled, but Huie trld he re: 
ceived only $4,461 in roya-.- 
tgy from it. a s ■

Foreman.-the blustery 724 
yea'r’-old Texas lawyer, said 
in a deposii;trn • that there' 
Was n° need to pressure Ray; 
to plead guilty because - t-; 
the strong evidence again’tt 
him and* because Ray re« 
knowtedgdd committing thie {
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r, .HQ-^tadRay -told hi.m heii 
■ intentionally lefrWToiger- i 
[ prints on the ,.30-06 rifle . 
, found near' the murder scene 

। “because he wanted the, | 
| boys back in Jefeetoon City, j 
J [Missouri ttate prison, where 
: Ray wat formerly held] to 
, know that he had done it.,. J 
i He didn’t want to be caught | 
j but he wanted the credit;. He j 
. thought he would be the j 
j hero of the white segment of i 
i America.”
■ According to Memphis po-1 
. lice and . state prosecutots, | 
‘ King wat shot by a person 
. firnig from the rear bath- 
i room window of the roofai- 
' fOg houte? The .30-06* Rem- 
t iOg rifle wat discovered mo-i 
; ment after the shooting i 
. abandoned on the tidewalk ! 
J near' the iOtot of the 'room- j 
iiilghtute.. . 'i

Ray, who tayt he"wat any 
I uO'witting'--' member of a ■ 

grouprfierBeleiYes response • 
i ble for ^IIOiS ;King, . ac- 
koowledged. purchatiog the 

1 rifle aod reOtiog a room io 
• the oooming house the after- 
rotto of the shodting., 
i B^ he claimt he gaVe the 
i;rifle to “another party”'two 
t days before thimur'der and 
' left the roomW house te|- 
keral minutes before, the . sW' 
; was fired. Ray’s ■ attorneys, 
I say.he wat 'wooHng withia! 
i narcotics smuggling ring isj 
I a low-level operative and., 
; was;unaw■are 'tf aoy pWMoi 
: assassinate King,, They sav ' 
: he was elsewhere-in the city > 

when the fatal ^hot WAS' 
! fired and hat a' witness, to; 
I s uppor't. the claim ’ They. 
t would not’name the what®. I 
! ■ While-.FBI agents a°d| 
'Me'mpMs police tamd Ws.-j 
cal evut^i that Ray was K 

. the rented room, t.hey‘ fouled 
no print fr otheo evidenl 
thatMwas everioage^dja1'

ij:eot.bMh.opom,_,„_

/ Alto.jRX banittic^expee-lJ 
*.Rooert A^^azieO^f^d in foi 
; affidavit that the. .ballet ®- 
; moved fremyKing’s.; body 
b wat to mutilatedijhat |tj 
j could not be matched coO-i 
-clusively.. with • the rifle. 
rfound to;'the sidewalk. I • 
IDuringtthe . hearing, Ra^sf 
' attorneys also attacked the < 
. coedibiltly of the. state’s key 
] eyewtinsss. a Ittmiog house , 
resident and known heavy1

. drinker oamed( Varies Q. 
[ Stephnns, who told police he , 
- saw a maO resembling- Ray , 

feeing from the building 
moments after the-shot ।

' ' James C. MeCra^, a.Mem- 
phis t;axi driver, testified, ।

, however, that 15 minutes be-1 
; fore the shooting, Stephens 1 
• was , io his | room .“pretUJ 
'drunk” and 'unable-to gelt 
’ up. • ’ ‘ 1

Even before Ray pleaded) 
I guilty, his atttI■o.eys argued, 
| he was subjecled to uncoo-' 
ttitutionally harsh jail corny 
ditioos,' constant closed cit

1 ’cuit television suIveilaloce 1 
,'and mail censorship, all of 1 
. which.deprived,Mm of th^

• ability ,to, make; r-easoo[ed orr, 
, coofideotial decisions io hitg 
. cate.^^^. ^skxj^ssa’b;
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Associated Press

Broken line (top) shows the path of the bullet from the 
rooming house in the foreground to the balcony where 
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. was standing when he was 
killed. Jamies Earl Ray, who pleaded guilty to the murder-,

has said he was elsewhere at the time, and he has never 
been linked to the bathroom from which the shot was 
fired. The broken line in the folregruund is the route 
police said the killer ran from tire rooming houee.
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Rav Outlines

By Paul’W. Valentine ■' :
t Washlntrtnn Post Staff Writer • ’

| j'MEMPHIS;- Oct. 29—James 
i Earl Ray today acknowedgedd 
{being with a group of men he
abelieves reepo.nsibie for aeeasr 

; sinating Dr.' Martin Luther 
■ King Jr. here in 1968—butzhe 
I .steadfastly/denied being the
“actual■shooter.”i

In a federal court hearing in 
* which••Ray, '46, is seeking jo 
overturn his 1989 guilty plea 
to .King^s ^murder, .Ray for. the 
first time described 'details of 
events leading: to the.;ehdOtii® 
at 6:01 p.m. April- 4,- 1988, as 
thie civil rights leader stood on 
the balhone of the .Lorranne 
' Motel'liere.. '■ 1 .■ s-

But Ray would not ' sayj 
where, he was or what - he .wast; 
doing at ‘the moment the shot' ■ 
wai. fired,' reportedly from the 
window of.1 a flophosee - adja­
cent to . thie motel. .
'' “I told ArthurHanes (one of 
Rays former, attbrness) the 
truth ,, on everything except 
what I left put . . I told him 
'everywhere I’d.been up to 10 
.minutes of 8 that rvrning,”. 
Ray -testifeed. , - ' •
’ He ahknowieggUa=rerting a 
room Un,, the flophouse, and 
purhhaeing thie 'rifle '.found 
abandoned. nrirbe jUlt after , 
the shooting and later idrnti- 
, fie'd as the mu'rderweapon.
' ' When ' Tennessee Aseisiant. 
' Attorney, General Henry Haile -
:pressed , for details, Ray’s at­
torneys protes.ted, asking, for a . 
'private bench coneee.nnee with 
1 U.S. District Court Judge Rob-' 
■ert' M. McRae. After a brief} 
consultation, M.cRap ruled 
that Ray could continue testi-| 
fying about details he had dis-l 
cussed with his previous attor4

neys in preparing hits defense 
butmot' about matters ’ he had 
refused- to' discuss- with- themi 
,. ■ The ,ruling, came in the con- 

■text of Ray’’ attempts to show 
that - his'' previous'.. attorneys, 
Hanes'-arid Percy Foreman, 
h^nrCnd,;.him into pleading 
guilty..

Ray’s current attorneys con­
tend Foreman', pushed for a
gjuRty plea to . avoid ’a trial so 
that .he could share royalties 

j from books and. magaznne' art-- 
pes with writer Wiliiam Brad- 
ford/Huie with whom fust 
Hanks and 'then Foreman had 
'agreed jth.g’ive, exclusvee de- 
^sOftlieemt^dee^,. •* ;

Ray has pQptenliild^sinee■ the 
day^ he’pleaded ■ guity that* 
there was a conspjla.iyv to'kill 
King/FBT, —uetici Department 
and locilkla^w enforcement of- 
’ficialsaay thereeis nb ^^ 
of .conspiracy.

Though Ray would , nOt;ePeh- 
ify, yesterday wherche was^t 
the moment King waeU!lhofj 
his attorneys have 1 said-pri 
vately he was in another part , 
of the city' and ahas. an alibi 
fitness to 'testify so if Ray 

■wins a fun-dress trial. They 
also contend Ray was unawaee 

' that the group he was within- 
Memphis intended to kill 
King- '’
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FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Belov/)

Ray^estifieir 

He Was Mile • 

From Murder j 
| BY NICHOLAS C. CHRISS i

Times Staff Writer - • i 
' MEMPHIS—aamss Earl! 
'Ray testified Tuiesday that! 
,he was a mile away when 
©r. Martin Luther King, 
was killed in 1968 and "I, 
think I have eyewitnesses 
,on this." !

•)Ray, 47,'the convicted1 
assassin of Dr. King, said; 
he had not told his attor­
neys of this alibi, or of the' 
possiHe witnesses, he- 
cause "if the FBI found'outj 
a bout t;he witnesses they, 
would have harassed, 
them." - 1 '

Ray did not elaborate 
further on the matter.' _ ।

U.S. Dist. Judge Robert 
McRae relied that what: 
Ray told his attorneys was| 
reeevant in this hearing,, 
but not what he failed to 
disclose to them. " 1

Thie hearing is aimed at 
al lowing Ray to withdraw. 
his guilty plea and obtain' 
a new triial on the ground, 
th at his original attorneys!5 
neglected his defense and 
pressured him into plead-, 
ing .guilty because they 
haad a financaal interest in: 
publications- about the 
case that would be dimm- 
ished by an open trial. Thie' 
attorneys in question were' 
Arthur Hanes of Birming­
ham and Percy Foreman, 
of:-,. Houston. Thus, the. 
hearing revolvers around, 
tliese maters, and not on, 
thedactskof the assassina- 
timtA?. ■ —A
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E7,Foreman has said^he ' Ray' said Foreman'told 
'recOmmended that Ray him he would taBThe 
'plead guilty because he' first $150,000 of any mon-j 
;was convinced he would ey that was made from 
I be given tlie death penalty books, articles and motion! 
■ by a jury. Hie was sen-pictures about the assas-j 
' lenced to 99 year-s in pn-sination episode, which 
.son after pleading guilty.) were based on infoi-mation

' Tuesday was Rays sec-from Ray, plus $14,000 in 
ond day on the stand. expenseoR, and would with-;

• Asked if he had always draw only if Ray pleaded 
told his attorneys the guilty and did not create' a; 
truth, Ray replied that he scrnr in the couI’tr(iom the 

' did "ex:cept for what I left next day. ‘)
out;." ' : A letter concrrning this'

By what he "left out," he deal, which Foreman;
.presumably meant his as-wrote and which Ray 
, sertion that he had wit-signed, said in part: "And 
nesses to his alibi that he this advanee, also, is con- 
was a mile away from the tingent upon the plea of 
scene when Dr. King was guilty and smtenee going 
kilted. ■ through on March 10,

i. . He admitted that he had 1969, without any unsrrm-■ 
purchased in Birmingaam ly conduct on your part in 
a .30-06 rifle, the gun found court.11 ,
out;sidr a flophouse' door! Ray pleaded guilty and 
moments after Dr. King [said, under questionmg 
was shot, but that "itfrom Battie, that he un- 
wasn't my monry" used to derstoOd what he was 
buy the rifle. doing. '

One of Rays current at- Ray said he thought hisi 
.torneys, James Lesar, eli- peea would be a ^tecgnica" 
cited testimony that Ray plea of guilty w getme out 
had received a letter from of town to the penitentia- 
Foreman on March 9, the ry." Then he could retract 
day before he pleaded the plea, obtain a new at.- 
guilty, rejecting an offer torney and reopen the 
by Ray of $15,000 to with- case, he said.
draw from the case. Two days later, Ray

Ray said he did not want started writing the first of 
to ptead guilty and had a batch of letters repud^at-, 
been telling Foreman that ing the plea, sued Fore'i 
for some time. He said W. man and said "he could be 

।‘Preston Battte, the judge involved in some kind of 
at his 1969 tria!, told him crime and not be aware of 
I that he could not continue 'it"' suggesting he was a 
hiring and firing attor- dupe TO'a conspteacyw J 
!neys, and that it was time 
|to get on with the trial. _
iThus, Ray said, he could 
inot fire Foreman, .-but 
| askrdJhtmito withdraw-. i
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By Paul Valentine A
Washington Post Staff Writer

MEMPHIS, Oct. 31—Attor­
neys for James Earl Ray. 
soughit today to portray author. 
Wiliiam Bradford Huie as hav-1 
ing compron:lildd Rays de-1 
fense in the 1968 Martin Lu­
ther King murder trial for his 
own financial benefit.

Though Huie was 
Ray's defense, he

financing I 
was also |

pushing for a guilty plea and : 
testified against Ray before a' 
MlmpSii grand jury, the tew-1 
yers said. 1

In the seventh day of a fed­
eral court hearing on Ray's at­
tempt to withdraw his guilty 
plea and stand trial for the 
murder of the civil rights 
leader, miof Ray’s former at­
torney,, Arthur Hanes Sr., ac- 
knowtedged he had “no con 
tsor'aver what Huie did with 
information he obtained from 
Rrnl Huie had a contract with 
Hanes for exclusvee access t:o 
Ray prior to his guilty plea m 
March, 1969. _

Huie rcknowledgdd going 
' before a grand jury in Fetau- 
1 ary, 1969, but irie he did not 
I bring any notes on Rays de-. 
trlli of the murder, accorduig 
to a deposition by Huie rad 
into the court record t:odarl- 
Huie reportedly told the 
grand jury he believed Ray 
alone was responsibte for the 
King assassination.

(State prosecutoss say pri- 
vrtlfn that the grand jury, 
whcch had indicted Ray sev­
eral months, earlier, was re­

' convened to look inLQcomjnu- 
| ingssSiSaans of■.SctUS^iracn

to kill King. They say it found । 
no suchT evidencl^BanaHuil’s i 
testimony was unhelpful.) |

Huie’s grand jury appear-- 
ance, according to Ray’s pr-es­
ent attonnyys, was part of a 
continuing conflict of intonst 
between Ray’s legal rights and 
his for-mer attoneyy’s profit 
motives. -

Hute, Hanes and Ray had 
contractod to split royalties 
from Hute's books and maga­
zine rrtictey as a way of ra’s- 
ing defense funds.

But in order to preserve the 
literary value of Hute's work:, 
Ray’ attonnnys said, Huje 
first urged that Ray not tes­
tify at trial and later pushed 
for a guilty plea so that no de­
tails of the case would be 
made public. **55?.

'Hujil^denied this in his dep­
osition, addin^^hr^5Rrn’y 
sudden decisten tto pleiad 
guilty took him by surpriee 
and grertln reduced the value 
of his pendmg book, “He Slew 
the Dr-eames-,” pubi’shdd by 
Deiacorle Press. i

Ultimalery, Huie said, he I 
earned $4,461 in royalties from 
the 212-page book.

Hanes, former mayor of Bit- 
mingham, Ala,, said Huie had 
no influence on the prepaKi- 
t;ion of Ray’ defense, and 
Hanes was r-eady to go to trial1 
on Nov. 12, 1968, when Ray , 
suddenly, find Hanes Mid. 
hired Houston criminal#.awn|^! 

' Percy Foreman. ’*$*». *
Foreman!; also swd'vill 

literary ^contraeStjraw HW?
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EyMARTIN WALDRON
Special to The New York Times 

MEMPHIS, Oct. 30—James
Earl Ray testified today that he 
had “addresees and telephone 
numbers!” of others involved in
events leading to the assassnna­
tion of the Rev. Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr. in 1968, but 
that he had never given most; of 
this information to his lawyers.

He said he had kept the 
names of some of his winnesses 
secret became he thought tfie 
names might get back to agents 

• of the Federal Bureau of Inves-I of the Federal Bureau of inves-- 
I tigation, and. that the F.B.L 

might harass them.
■ Mr. Ray said he gave on-e 
telephone number to the.JaW" 
yer; Percy Foreman of Houston, 
who pleaded him guilty to Dr. 
King’s murder, but that Mr. 
Foreman did not press him f°r
names. ,. ■ ...

Mr. Ray is seeking to witn- 
draw the guilty plea heentered 
in March, 1969, contending that 
he was coerced by Mr. Foreman 

• into falsely admitting the mur­
der of the civil rights leader.

Hearing.Naar End
A hearing on the question be­

fore Federal District Judge 
Robert M. McRae Jr. is drawingg 
to a close. The Judge has md-- 
cated it-.wll t;ake him -several 
w^rrke to reach a decision.

Mr. Ray, who left the stand 
this afternoon after about 10 
hours of testimony, did Mt^rve 
detail of the “conspiracy to 
assassinate Dr. King, who at 
the time of his murder ww not 
only the nationss most noted ci­
vil rights leader but also a No­
bel Peace Laureate. .

The most - detailed mf oma- 
tion came from Arthur Hanes, a 
former mayor of Bimdngham, 
Ala., who was Mr. RayS lawyer! 
until he was diemissed on thei 
eve of Mr. Ray’s echedulrd trial 

■ in November, 41968., Mrv FWt; 
1 mae£a“Pnnd MrviHanesaiM^I 
' Ray'S attenney. . . -—-I

Events Leading-to King Kiillug}_
i Mr., Hanes, a fomgLcEB.1. 
1 agenrandTince a contract em­
ploye of the Central Intel­
ligence Agency, was reluctant 
t;o tell Judge McRae what Mr. 
Ray had told him, but the judge 
rueed that he rmust do so.

Mr. Hanes said that he had 
asked “James Earl Ray a 
hundred times: ’Did you fire t;he 
shot that killed Dr. King;? and 
his invariabie answer was 
’No.’ “

. He said that Mr. Ray told him 
that he had come to Memphss 
in April, 1968, at the direction 
of “Rapuil” who had been de­
scribed as a blond Latin whom 
Mr. Ray met in Canada in 1967 
after Mr. Ray had rscaIred from 
the Msssouri State Prnitentrayy.

Mr. Ray .said in .statements 
smuggled from t;he Shelby 
COunt;y Jail by Mr. Hanes in 
1968 for t:he Alabama author 
William .Bradfodd Huie, that 
“Raoul” had promised hm 
$12,00(00 and new identity a pa­
pers to help him on some major 

: crime that “Raoul” never speci- 
tied. ’ ■

Mr. Hanes teetlifrdd that Mr. 
Ray had told him that while he 
was on his way to Memphis he 
spent the night of April 2, 1968, 
two days before t;he ,aeeassiaa- 
tion—in MSsseelippU:5e!i«:«s» J

the gun he ha.d bought at the 
■ Aero-Marine Supply C^pany 
was taken from him at a mo!el 

i in Mississippi, and «« h® 
■ never saw it'again unUi it was 
thrown down on the street in 
Mrmphe tied to his suitcase, 
Mr. Hanes said. .

A riftte Mir. Ray bought in Bh- 
mingham was found outside the 
murder scene inMemphss.

The lawyer said thM Mr. Ray 
had, told him that he was given 
“a note with- the nddrees ^ba 
robWlm^ouer in MemBhS^nd 
tpid■tp -be, there at FOCCOCK^

'the afternoon of April 4. Hei 

■ said that when Mr1. Ray got to' 
'Memphis he became lost, and, 
I that he parked his car seven or; 
eight blocks from the rooming' 
house at 4222 South Mam 
Street and walked to thiempom-' 
ing houee,'arriving 15 minutes.

1 late. .
“There his contact contacted: 

him,” Mr. Hanes said. | 
, He-said that after Mr. Rayl 
had rented a room as directed, 

I he was told to go get the car 
and -parkifin front and -them to 

I buy a^rai^uvBinPCU^ai. ^ _

Legal Coun. --------  
Telephone Rm. ----  
Director Sec’y -----

The Washington Pest---------------
Washington Star-News-------------
Daily News (New Yprk) —_—
The New York Times _ 28
The Wall Street Journal-----------
The National Observer------------  
The Los Angeess Times---------

Date _, OCT 311974-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



After this had been accom- 
:p'lished, Mr., Ray was .told to 
leave the rooming house and to 
go to a nearby saloon and drink 
beer while ‘’Raoul” bathed, • 
shaved and changed clothes, 
Mr. Hanes said.

Mi-. Hanes said that Mr. Ray, 
after drinkjng, several beers, 
was standi’Sn the sidewalk out­
side the roommg house about 6 
o'clock when the shot .that 
killed Dr. King was fired-

‘Raoul” came out of the 
roommg home and threw the 
nflm^nj’^Mr. RayJs—suRcase 

' down ' on ’the sidewalk Mr. 
1Hanes said- “Jtamry said he 
lknew somebody had teen shot, 
।and he knew he wa.s in trouMe 
■and he fled,” Mr. Hanes said. _ 
1 Mr. Hanes said the only m- 
iforaialiion. he was able to pry 
out of Mr. Ray about “Raoul 
was that he had reddish blond 
.hair'. , ,
। Mr-. Hanes's son and law 
■ partner, Arthur Han^ Jr, also 
testified today, saying that I 
felt then and I still feel there 
was a conspiracy involved in 
this kiliing“
' Hesaidthat when he and his 

father were dropped as Mr. 
Ray’s attorneys two days te- 
fore the trial was to have, 
opened, that'they were readyto 
give him a vigorous defense

Mr. Pay Ray has testiied that 
he .dssmsssed the two Hansss 
becauee they did not want him 
to take the wttness stand and 
because he thought they were 
most i’nieresred in promoting 
tie sale of the book that Mr- 
Hue was wrttlng about the as­
sassination.

Mr-janes's te»tmotyL,that 
,Mr'^Ray told him that he was. 
on the-.sidewalk outside the1 
rooming house when Dr- « 
was 1 kilted is slgnlflaatntly.dl^l 
ferent from the versnon that Mrt< 
Ray. said he had give nta Mr,. 
Hanes. ..............

I Mr. Ray said he had told has j 
: lawyers that te was_ a mte j 
। away from the scene and mat.. 
| he had witnesses to prone h. . ^ 
I Mr. Foreman has declined to 
come t;o Memphis to testify, bus 
a 208-pt^e depos^on te maae 

I is to te;read^int<s th^r record on 
| Fri<aaf'c~w_
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MEMPHIS, Tenn.
. James Earl Ray has testi­

fied that he had “addresses 
and telephone numbers” of 
others involved in events 

. leading to the assassination 
of the Rev. Martin Luther 
King Jr. in 1968, but that hie 
had never given most of this 
ieformratOen to his attor­
neys. .

He said he had kept the 
names of some of his wit­
nesses secret because hie 

■ thought the names might 
get back to FBI agents and 
that the FBI might harass 
them.

Ray said yesterday he, 
gave one telephone number 
to the lawyer, Percy Fore­
man of Houston, who plead­
ed Ray guilty to King’s 
murder, but that Foreman 
did not press him for

I names. .

RAY IS SEEKING to 
withdaaw the guilty plea he 
entered in March 1969, con- 
'tendmg that he was coerced 
by Foreman into falsely 
admitting the murder of the 
civil rights leader..

A hearing on the question 
before U.S. District Judge 
Robert M. McRae Jr. is 
drawnng to a close. McRae 
has indicated it will take 
him several weeks to reach 
a decision.

Ray, after about 10 hour’s 
of testimony, did not give 
details of the “conspiracy” 
to assassinate King.

The most detailed infor­
mation came fr-om Arthur 
Hanes, a former mayor of 
Birmingham, Ala, who was 
Ray’s lawyer until he was! 
dismissed on the eve of, 
Ray’s schemed trial in . 
November 1968. Foreman 
replaced Hanes as Ray's 

'ataOres^yl.. ■i'~- ^
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Dep. AD Adm. _
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ATTORNEYSNEVER KNEW

"Hanes, a formerFBt 
agent and once a contract 
employe of the Central 
Inteliieenee Agency, was 
reluctant to tell Judge 
McRae what Ray had told , 
him, but the judge ruled 
that he must do so.

HANES SAID that he had 
asked “James Earl Ray a 
gueersd times: ’Did you 
fire the ’hot that killed Dr. 
King?’ and his invariabte 
answer was ‘No’ ”

He said that Ray told him 
that he had come to 

r Memphis in ApriUiSSSrsfit 
‘^gs^ar?ection of<“'Raoufr,” 
who has been described as 
a blond Latin whom Ray 
met in Canada in 1967 after 
Ray had escaped from the 
Missouri State Pseitee- 
tiar-y

Ray said in statements 
smuggled from the Shelby 
County jail by Hanes in 1968 
for the Alabama author Wil­
liam Bradford Huie, that 
“Raoul” had promised him 
$12,000 and new identity 
papers to help him on some 
major crime that “Raoul” 
never ipectfisd.

Ray’ current attorneys 
have said Ray ieeetifled 
Raoul to them as a French 
Caeaeiae he met in Mon­
treal after his escape fr-om 
the Misi;ouri Pseitsni-ayy, 
the AiSocraSdd Press re- , 
ported. After King w-s 
shot, Ray fled to London 
with a Caeaeiae passport:. 
He was tr-aced to England 
through passport finger-1 
prints checked! in Montreal.

HanEs TESTIFIED that 
Ray had told him that white 
he was on his way to 
Memphis he spent the night 
of April 2,1968 ^- two days 
before the assassination * 
in Mississippi- , 'jsSred

-—'Jamfes Earl Rap*Kl:h=»e 
that the gun he had bought

is__EX

n at 
and

. . . was ta 
a motel in

i that he never saw it agatni 
i until it was throwni down on 

the street in Memphis tied
. to his suitcase,” Hanes 

said. A rifle which Ray 
bought in Bimughhimn was 
found outside the murder 
scene in Memphis.

The lawyer said that Ray 
Thau-told him that he was
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dress of a rooming house in . 
Memphis and told to be 
there at 3 o’clock” on the 
aft;ernooe of April 4. He said 
that Ray parked his car 
seven or eight blocks from 
the rooming house at 422/2 
South! Main St. and walked , 
totgsbuildmg.

HE SAID THAT after 
Ray had rented a room as, 
directed, he was told to go 
get the car and park it in । 

, front and then to buy a par । 
।orBflnoculars. ^—=-^
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"Afejfcsthis had—deen 
accomplished, Ray was told 
to leave the roommg house 

i and to go to a nearby saloon 
■ and drink beer while 
"RJeosltMathed^ha^.d 

and changed clothes, Hanes 
said. „ ,

Hanes said that Ray, 
after drinking several 
beers, was standing on the 
sidewalk outside the room­
ing house about 6 p.m. when 
the shot that killed Dr. King 
was fired. ■
“Raoul” came out of the 

roommg house and threw
: the rifle and Ray’s subcase 

down on the sidewalk, 
Hanes said. “Jimmy said he 
knew somebody had been 
shot, and he knew he was in 
trouble and he fled,” Hanes 
said. .

Ray earlier in the hearing 
said he went to the rooming 

। house under the impression 
c -hewas to discuss gun run-

• ning,'the AP reported.- — ^

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Assoc. Dir. ----- :—
Dep. AD Adm. —
Dep. AD Inv. —

Asst. Dir.:

0-19 (Rev. 1-30-74) 6)
tnuRRiw Admin. --------------  

Comp. Syst----- --- 
Ext. Affairs 
Fties &
Gen. Inv. . 
Ident.  
Inypeclion 
Inigll. -----

v Laboraioly
0 Plan. & Eirl. _

Spec. |nv. ---------

Legal Coun. --------  
Telephone Rm. ----  
Director Sec’y -----

, By Paul Vrlentine
Wryhing,inn/Post Staff Writer

MEMPHIS, Oct;. 31—Attor­
neys for Jamies Earl Ray 
sought today to portray author 
William Bradford Huie as hav- 

ii'ng compromSled Rays de- 
■ fense in t;hg 1968 Martin Lu­
: ther King murder trial for his 
'own financial benefit;. . ’

Thouigh Huie was financing 
Rays defense, he was also 
pushing for a guilty plea and 
tlytifled against Ray before a 
Memphss grand jury, the law­
yers said. '

. In t;he sevent;h day of a fed­
. era! court hearing on Rays at- 
,tempt to withdraw his guilty 
plea and^and trial for the 

• murda/f the civil rights 
leader,tone of Ray’s! former at;- 
torneys, Arthur Hanes Sr., ac-

knowteggdd he had "no con­
trol” over what HuieJ did with 
information he obtrinled fr-om 
Ray. Hute had a contract with 
Blanes for exclusive access to 
Ray prior, to his guilty-plea in 
Man*, 1969.

Huie rcknowledged going 
before a grand jury in Febr’u- 
ary, 1969, but said he did not 
bring any noties on Rays de­
tails of the murder, according 
to aa deposition' by Huie read 
into the court record today. 
Huie r■gport;g-dly told the 
grand jury' he believed Ray 
alone was responsibte for the 
King assassination. . .

(State prosecutoys say pri.- 
vrtgly that the grand juy, 
which had indictee Ray ygi-- 
erto months grrlig., was re­
convened to look into continu­
ing .rPe_lrtlinys of _a conspiracy

to kill King.. They say it found 
.no such evidence and,Huie’s 
testimony was unhelpful) "■

Huies grand jury appear­
ance, according; to Rays pres­
ent attonnyys, was/part of a 
continuing conflict of interest 
between Rays legal rights^and' 
his former attorney's profit 
motivys. ■ ‘

Hum, Hanes and Ray had 
contracted to split royalties 
from Hute's books and maga­
zine article’s as a way of rass- 
ing defense funds.
But in order to preserve the 

literary value of Huie's work, 
Ray's rttol•neys said, Huie 
first urged that Ray not tes­
tify at trial and later pushed 
for a guilty plea so that no de­

HuIi dented this irfhus dep: 
ositten, adding that’Ray’s 
sudden .d.gcision to ^plead 
guilty took him by surprise, 
and grgrtly. reduced! the value 
of his pending ’book, “HuSletf 

.toe Drgrmgr;” published'.by 

.Delacotte -Press. ■ 1 \8l|j
Ultimately,' Hun sad,Wb 

earned $4,461 in royatgSy|A
the 212-page book:.

^ *3^

Hanes, former mayor of Bir­
mingham, Ala., said Huie had 
no influence on the. prepare 
tion of Rays defense, 'and' 
Hanes was ready to go tiKtriai 
on Nov. 12, 1968, ^whlnfiRay 
suddenly fired Hayes1?"^

A-6

tails of the cas 
made public.

e would be

hired Houston crimlnrlr^aWyg>x1
Percy Foremant’^i^

Foreman also yasstmeed: the 
literary contratiV(Wth~ -Huie 
V Ngws‘(Ngw-rur^^~=±—Daily New's'lNew-rurK^
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■ . A-4 , ।
By Paul W. Valentine 

Washlntrtnn Post Staff Writer

•MEMPHIS, Oct. 30-A law­
yer. for James Earl Ray testi­
fied today that his client was 
standing outside the rooming 
house when the shot that 
kilted Dr. Martin Luther Kiing 
Jr., was fired from inside. ■ .

The statemeent by Arthur 
Haneys Sr. marked t;he first 
timie that Rays location at the 
moment of the murder, 6:01 
p.m. on April 4, 1968,. has been 
pinpointed in court testimony.

Up to now Ray,has refused 
to say where he was or what 
he was doing. He has sug- 
■geyt;rd only that he was unwit- 
tiIlglyiinvoincd with a group 
of men who came t:o Memplus 
in early April, 1968, and that 
■ yomnoIln rlyr‘ fired the shot 
■ that killed t;he civil rights 
'leader- as he stood on the bal- 
jcony of the Lorraine Motel; to 
the rear of the .rooming-house.

Hanes, who was mayor of 
Birmungham, Ala., during the 
police-black clashes of the 
civil rights movement there 

।in the. early 1960s and was 
i Rays lawyer in 1968, detailed 
। Rays movemenss in and 
| around Memphis before the 
King murder..

But the testimony shed little 
light Q_nJ.be ideIttrfcQ£,a, the 
_rigger man,____ _______

Unidentiiied collemuues 
' “gaverjnm a nofeto go to , 
422yz .SouthMairi St„.Memphis ; 

, [address of the rooming-house] 
.and be there" at 3 p.m., on 
I t:hr '4th of April,” Hanes said 
Ray told him. "

.There, at about 5:20 p.m,, 
his "contact” suggested t;hat 
Ray “go down and. have a - 
beer” in an adjacent bar, 
Hanes said he was tojd. .

“Raiy said he had a beer or 
two and that he then went 
out and was standing in fr-ont 
of the rooming house on the 
ytr'ert when the shot was 
fired,” Haneys testified.

Momenss later1, Ray noticed 
on the sidewalk a hundte con­
taining a rifle he had pur- 

■ chase'd, Hanes said Ray told 
him. “He knew' he was in trou­
ble and he fled.” - ■ .

I identified the wiIneys., ■ 1 
; Hanes’ testimony today was

:tangential to the purpose of; 
.the court hearing before, U.S:] 
District Coiirt Judge \Robert' 
McCraa—to, determine if Ray, 
!was given ineffective assiy-l 
'tance by his • earlier .lawyers' 
and was coerced into pleading 
guiliry.! \ ■ 

■, Fensterwadd and Lesar con- 
■ tend that Hanes and latter at­
torney Percy Foreman subor- 
llina■nMCRary. legal interest1 

। to-financial profi■y=tSnyr:n0.pnds

■ Hanes- said Ray identified! 
,his “contact” as “Raoul,” a1 
shadowy. figure who has fre­
quently been cited in the past 
'by Rays attorneys as a pos- 
• sible participant in a con-:' 
, spiracy to MH King;. '
' Hanes’ testimony came in 
the sixth day of a federal 

, court hearing into claims by 
Ray that he was coerced into­
pleading guilty Ito .the King; 
murder-., . - , ■ ' .

i Pale and thin,. Ray gazed
iat the 'floor , durWHdnes’ 
testimony, rarely looking up 
as Harness described Rays ac­
tions in a l.ow, even voice.

While Ray has steadfastly 
refused to talk about the cru--
cial moments, his eurrent at- 
torrevo^=hase said privately

to p^ve it. The attdnheys,1?er- 
Inard Feiistewaald and James 
jLesar of WashIngOnn, have not

I- toyiniit-with writer,, Wiliam 
Bradfordd Huie. They'had con­

! tracted with Huie for jexchr 
■yivn=sccnyy to details of the 
' m'Urder.. - .• '

Foreman. Ultima^ brow­
beat Ray into a guilty plea to 
avoid a trial and to maintain 
the exclusivity of the details 
forrHuie, Ray’s present attor-- 
neys sAy.*."

Both Hanes and his son, 
Arthur Hanes Jr.,, testified to­
day that they made a, full in- 

■ vestigation of the case and 
.were prepared to go to trial 
.in .November,. ,1968, when Ray

that Ray was elseWherem the]
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Mile From Scene, 
Ray Tells Court

New York Times News Service

MEMPHIS — James Earl Ray has testified that he 
did not kill Martin Luther King Jr-, that hie was more 

. than a-mile away at the time oi the murder and that he 
had witnesees to prove it.

Ray has not finished his account oi his involvement 
in the murder oi the civil rights leader her-e April 4, 
19681, but he admitted involvement yesterday and was 
to be onthe witness stand answering questions about it 
again today.

He said his involvement had been peripheral.
“I personally did not shoot Dr. Kmg, but I believe I 

may be partly responsible ior his death,” Ray, who is 
47, testified. ■ .

RAY SEEKS a faU-scaee trial. He pleaded guilty in ' 
March 1969 and was sentencdd to 99 year’s in prison 
afier a one—hour court proceeding. ■

He said on the witness stand yesterday that he had 
pleaded guilty becauee he thought his attorney, Percy i 
Foreman oi Houston, might “iake” a deeensee ii he 
insisted on a trial, and that he might end up being sen­
tenced to the electric chair.

He said that Foreman had seemed intent on gettnig 
him to plead guilty, and didn't seem to have time to sit 
down with him and discuss the case.

Foreman estimated ther-e was a 99 per-cent chance he 
would get the death penalty ii he went to trial, Ray 
said. '
“I TOLD HIM I thought that was ridiculous, that the 

state would rely on circumstantial evidience and the 
most they could convict me of, ii they convicted me, 
was aiding and abetting,” Ray said, accordmg to the 
A.siociai:ed Pr•eiil

Ray’s attorneys claim he was a dupe oi a conspiracy 
by other-s to kill King.

Ray later testified that he had rented a room acr-oss 
the str-eet from a motel where 'King was slain thinkrng , 
there would be “some kind oi meeting between me and ; 
another party up there,” AP reported. :

Ray also said he had wimesses who could verily his. 
whcreatx)uis about 11 minuees before King was assas­
sinated, but had kept the information to himseli for ' 
iear the FBI would find out and harass them. |

WHEN RAY was asked ii his iirii attorney, Arthur ! 
Hanes Sr. oi Birmingham, Ala., ever asked him ii he I 
was guilty oi the murder, he rephed':
“I just told him no.” .
He said that Foreman, who took over the case from 

Hanes, never asked him directly. “But some time in 
the early part oi February (1969) he asked me to write 
out everythrng I did when I escaped from theMissxuri 
State Penitentiary until I was arresteed,” Ray said. ;

1 “I.just assumed he read.frxm That that I wasn’ttin ■ 
i that parifcular area (■the slaying? scene) and Iwasn’t
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